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DIRECTORS' REPORT Other

Expenses 187.82 99.82
To Total
The Members Expenses 13176.81 8933.99
GSPC Energy Limited Profit/Loss

Before Tax
Your Directors have pleasure in and
presenting the 9th Annual Report together Adjustments 46.94 35.67
with the audited financial statements for Prior period - -
the financial year ended 31st March, 2024. Adjustments

Financial Highlights
Profit/Loss
Before Tax 46.94 35.67

The performance of the Company is
summarized below:

Tax Expenses 11.81 9.10

Profit/Loss
for the Period

35.13 26.57

(In Rupees inLacs)
Particulars Year Year

ended on ended
31st on 31st

March, March,
2024 2023

Revenue from

Operations
(Net) 13183.50 8938.45

Other

Operating
Revenues . .
Other Income 40.25 31.21

Total
Revenue 13223.75 8969.66
Cost of
Traded Goods 12988.73 8833.82

Operating
Expenses _ .
Employee
Benefits

Expenses 0.26 0.35
Financial
Expense - -

During the Financial year 2023-24,
Company has carried out its business
activities and the financial summary is as

follows.

• The Company has recorded total
Income of Rs. 132.24 Crores

during the financial year 2023-24
as against Rs. 89.70 crore in
previous financial year recording
increase of 47 %.

• The Company has recorded PBT
of Rs. 0.47 crores during the
financial year 2023-24 as against
PBT of Rs. 0.36 crores inprevious
financial year recordingincrease of
31%.

• The Company has recorded PAT
of Rs. 0.35 crores during the
financial year 2023-24 as against
PBT of Rs. 0.27 crores inprevious
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financial year recordingincrease of
30%.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF

BUSINESS

RESULT FROM OPERATION
AND STATE OF COMPANY
AFFAIRS

Your Company is a wholly - owned
subsidiary of Gujarat State Petroleum

Corporation Limited.

The sales volume of the Company has
increased during the financial year on

account of increase in intake of existing
customers.

SHARE CAPITAL

The Paid-up Capital of the Company as

on 31st March, 2024 is Rs. 5,00,000/-
divided into 50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.

10/- each. There is no change in the paid-
up capital of the Company during the

year.

DIVIDEND

Government of Gujarat (GoG) has issued

guidelines on Dividend distribution and
Capital Restructuring of State Public
Sector Undertaking. Your Directors after

considering those guidelines issued by
GoG, are pleased to recommend
dividend of Rs. 60 per equity share of Rs.

10 each i.e. Dividend @ 600% for the
financial year 2023-24 for approval of the
shareholders. The total cash outflow will
be Rs. 30,00,000.

There has been no change in the nature

of business of the Company.

AMOUNTS PROPOSED TO BE
CARRIED TO ANY RESERVES

No amounts were carried to any reserves

during the financial year 2023-24.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND
COMMITMENTS AFFECTING
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY. OCCURRING AFTER
BALANCE SHEET DATE

No Material changes and commitments
have occurred after the close of the
financial year till the date of this report,

which affect the financial position of the

Company.

SIGNIFICANT OR MATERIAL
ORDER PASSED BY THE
REGULATOR OR TRIBUNAL OR
COURT

No Significant or material orders were

passed by the regulator or court or

tribunals which impact the going concern

status and Company's operations in
future.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL
CONTROL

The company has put in place the

adequate financial controls with reference
to financial matters.
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Company does not have any website
and hence the link has not been made

available. However, the Annual Return

for the financial year 2022-23 has been
filed and is available on website of

Ministry of Corporate Affairs through
public search. The same shall also be
made available to shareholder on specific
request to the Company in this regard.
The Annual Return for the financial year
2023-24 shall be filed before the due date
as per Companies Act, 2013.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

4 meetings of Boardwere held during the
financial year 2023-24.

Pursuant to the requirement of Secretarial
Standard - I (Secretarial Standard on

meetings of Board of Directors), the
details of number and date of meetings of
the Board of Directors held during the
FinancialYear 2023-24 are as follows:

Type of Meeting Date of

Meeting

Meetingof Board of
Directors

18.05.2023

11.09.2023

30.12.2023

27.03.2024

Since the Company is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Gujarat State Petroleum
Corporation Limited, the requirement of
mandatory constitution of Audit
Committee, Nomination and

Remuneration Committee is not

applicable.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any
Deposits during the year and hence no

disclosure or reporting required.

GUARANTEES OR

INVESTMENTS UNDER
SECTION 186 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The company has not made any

loan/investment/Guarantee during the
year.

DIRECTORS AND KEY
MANAGERIAL PERSONNELS

Appointments of Directors

The Company has approved re¬

appointment of Shri Rajesh Sivadasan as

a Director who was eligible to retire by
rotation at the last AGM.

Your Company being Government

Company is exempted from the
provisions of section 152 (6) and (7) of
the Companies Act, 2013 providing for
retirement of Directors by rotation at

Annual General Meeting of the
Company. Accordingly, no directors is

proposed to retire by rotation at this
AGM.

The Company has received declarations



from Ms. Meena Bhatt, Director of the
Company confirming that she meets the
criteria of independence as prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013.

STATUTORY & CAG AUDIT

Since the Company is Government

Company, Comptroller & Auditor
General of India has appointed DJNV &

Co., Ahmedabad as the Statutory
Auditors for the financial year 2023-24.

The Statutory Audit Report for the
financial year 2023-24 does not contain

any qualification, reservation, adverse
remark or disclaimer.

The office of C&AG has conveyed that
the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India have decided not to conduct
supplementary audit of the financial
statements of GSPC Energy Limited for
the year ended 31st March, 2024 under
section 143(6)(a) of the Act.

The Company has received Non review
certificate from the office of C&AG for
the financial year ended on 31st March,
2024 which will form part of the Annual
Report.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

As the Company does not exceed the
threshold limit prescribed under section
204 of companies Act, 2013, the
provisions related Secretarial Audit for
the Financial Year 2023-24 are not

applicable.

FRAUDS REPORTED BY
AUDITORS
No fraud has been reported by the
auditors under section 143(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the financial
year.

CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY

As the Company does not exceed the
threshold limit prescribed under section
135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
provisions related to CSR are not

applicable.

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY
STATEMENT

The Directors confirm that;

1. In the preparation of the annual
accounts, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along
with proper explanation relating to

material departures.

2. Accounting policies are selected and
applied consistently and judgments
and estimates are reasonable and
prudent so as to give true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the company
at the end of the financial year and of
Profit and Loss of the company for
that period.

3. They have taken proper and sufficient
care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act,



2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities
is taken.

4. They have prepared annual accounts

on a going concern basis.

5. They have devised proper systems to

ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such

systems are adequate and operating
effectively.

The Company is yet to take significant
initiatives under Conservation of Energy
& Technology Absorption, Foreign
Exchange Earnings and outgo:

Earnings: NIL

Outgo: USD 1,440,221.31

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE
SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION. PROHIBITION
AND REDRESSAL1 ACT. 2013 &

EMPLOYEES

CONTRACTS AND
ARRANGEMENTS WITH
RELATED PARTIES

Pursuant to section - 134(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule —

8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, the particulars of contacts or

arrangement with related parties referred
to in sub-section (1) of section 188 in
form AOC — 2 is attached as Annexure -
Iwhich forms part of this report.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board of Directors of the Company
has developed and implemented a Risk
Management Policy in- line with the Risk
Management Policy of GSPC to mitigate
risks associated with operations of the
Company.

GSPC has put in place the Anti Sexual
Harassment Policy and further Internal
Complaints Committee is duly
constituted by GSPC under the Sexual
Harassment of Women at the Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal)
Act, 2013.

GSPC Energy Limited does not have any
full time employees on the payroll. The
work is being looked after by the
employees of holding Company i.e.
GSPC.

During the year under review, no cases

were filed pursuant to the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY &

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION.
FOREIGN_EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The Company has duly complied with
applicable Secretarial Standards during
the financial year 2023-24.
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DIN- 07468200

Date: 28.08.2024
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ANNEXURE - 1

GSPC ENERGY LIMITED

FORMNO. AOC.2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Fotm for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's
length transactions under third proviso thereto

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis for the financial
year 2023-24

Name(s) of
the related
party and
nature of

relationshi

P

Nature of

contracts/
arrangeme
nts/transa

ctions

Duration
of the

contracts/
arrangeme
nts/transa

ctions

Salient terms

of the
contracts or

arrangements

or

transactions
including the
value, if any

Justificado
n for

entering
into
such
Contracts/
Arrangeme
nts/
Transactio
ns

Date(s) of

approval
by the
Board, if
any

Amount
paid as

advances,
if any

Date of
passing
sharcholde
rs

resolution
under first
proviso of
Section —
188

NA

Details of materialcontracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's lengthbasis for the financial
year 2023-24

Name(s) of the Nature of Duration of the Salient terms of the Date(s) of Amount
related party and contracts/ contracts/ contracts or approval paid as

nature of arrangements/ arrangements/tran arrangements or by the advances
relationship transactions sactions transactions

including the value,
ifany (in Rs. inLacs)

Board, if

any

,if any

Gujarat State Sale of Gas Ongoing/Regular 672.30 N.A NIL
Petroleum
Corporation
Limited — Holding
Company

__



Note:
1. All the Transactions are inthe ordinary course of business and have been entered

on Arm's LengthPrinciple.

2. Material Contracts for the purpose of Disclosure -ten percent or more of the
turnover of the Company

RajeshSiyadasan
Director
DIN- 07950594

Sandeep Dave
Director
DIN- 07468200

Date: 20 MAY 2024
Place: Gandhinagar
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GSPC ENERGY LIMITED FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 MARCH 2024.

The preparation of financial statements of GSPC Energy Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2024 in accordance with the financial reporting

framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the

responsibility of the Management of the Company. The Statutory Auditor
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section

139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial
statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in

accordance with the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section

143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit
Report dated 20 May 2024.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided
not to conduct the supplementary audit of the financial statements of GSPC
Energy Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024 under Section 143(6)(a)
of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Place: Ahmedabad
Date 2o2.y

(Bijit Kumar Nlukherjee)
Principal Accountant General (Audit-11), Gujarat



DJNV 8c CO
Chartered AccountantsINDIA

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT
To
The Members of
GSPC ENERGY LIMITED
Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statement of GSPC ENERGY LIMITED ("the
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Financial
Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as the "Financial Statements").

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us, the aforesaid Financial Statement give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and
its Profit (including Other Comprehensive Income), its cash flows and the Changes in Equity
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statement section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statement under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

2nd. Floor, H.N. House, Opp. Muktajivan Colour Lab, Stadium Circle, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009.
Phone : 4893 4455 • E-mail : info@djnv.in • Website : djnv.in



Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Financial Statement of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial Statement as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Other Information

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the annual
report, but does not include the Financial Statement and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statement does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Financial Statement or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have
nothingto report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Management & Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Companies Act; 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of
these Financial Statement that give a true and fair view of the Financial Position, Financial
Performance (including Other Comprehensive Income), Cash Flows and changes in Equity of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards ) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility

also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statement that give a true

and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related

to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of



Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

That Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statement
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing ('SAs'), we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understandingof internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in
the Financial Statement or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.

Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statement represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.



Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statement of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Act, we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. In terms of section 143(5) of the Act, we give our report in "Annexure B" by taking
into consideration, explanations and written representation received from the
management on the matters specified in the directions and sub directions issued
under aforesaid section by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

3. As requited by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the statement of
Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account. [ÿ/ \,A
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d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act.

e. As the Company is a government company, in terms of notification no G S R 463€
date 5th June 2015, issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the sub-section (20 of
Section 164(2) of the Act is not applicable to the company.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in "Annexure C".

g. As the company is a Government Company, in terms of notification no G S R
463(E) dated 5th June 2015, issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, sub-section
16 of section 197 (16) of the Act is not applicable to the company.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its Financial Statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred,
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have
been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

F.R.N



(c) Based on such audit procedures we have considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
contain any material misstatement.

v. The Final dividend paid by the company during the year in respect of the
same declared for the previous year is in accordance with section 123 of the
companies act, 2013 to the extent it applies to payment of dividend.

As stated in Note no: 30 of the financial statements, the Board of Directors of
the company have proposed final dividend for the year which is subject to the
approval of the members at the ensuring Annual General Meeting. The
Dividend declared is in accordance with the section 123 of the Companies act,
2013. To the extent it applies to declaration of dividend.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has not
used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility up to 12th March, 2024 and
the software of recording audit trail (edit log) facility has been operative
From 13th March, 2024 for all relevant transactions recorded in the software.

Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance
of audit trail feature being tampered with after it's implementation.

For DJNV & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 115145W

CA DftfANG DOCTOR
(Partner)
M. No. 039833
UDIN: 24039833BKBMFL5753
Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 20th May,2024

l' y F.R.N- \
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ANNEXURE- A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of GSPC ENERGY LIMITED for the year
ended on 31st March, 2024 we report that:

(i) In respect of property, plant & equipment (PPE);

The Company neither have any Property, Plant and Equipment not any Intangible Assets

for the period under review: Hence, the provision of Caluse (i) (a to e) of the said order are
not applicable to the company.

(ii) In respect of Inventories:-

(a) The company does not have any inventories for the period under review.

(b) During any point of time of the year, the company has not been sanctioned any working
capital limits.

(iii) During the year the company has not made any investments, provided any guarantee or

security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to

companies, firms, LLP, or any other parties; hence provision of Clause (iii) (a to f) of the
said order are not applicable to the company.

(iv) The company has not made loans, investments and provided any guarantee and security
under the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of Companies Act 2013.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit
procedure, the company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of section 73
to 76 of the Act or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,
Clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi) The provisions of section 148 (1) of Companies Act, 2013 with regard to maintenance of
cost records are not applicable to the Company.



(vii) In respect of statutory dues:

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of Goods and Services tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance,
income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, goods and service tax, custom duty, excise duty, value
added tax, cess were in arrears, as at 31st March, 2024 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

(b) In our opinion and according to information ad explanations given to us, there are no dues
of Income Tax ,GST, VAT or Service Tax, Customs Duty that has not been deposited as on
31st March 2024 on account of any dispute.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, there was no transaction found
unrecorded in the books of accounts of the company which have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
(43 of 1961).

(ix)
(a) According to the information and explanations and as verified from books of accounts, the

company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or interest thereon to any lender

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not accepted any Term Loans for period under review..

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed
by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report
that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the
company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination
of the financial statements of the company, we report that the company has not taken any
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures applied by us,
we report that the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

/ F.R.f
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(X)
(a) The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer

(including debt instruments) during the year hence reporting under clause x(a) of Order is
not applicable.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares/ fully or partly or
optionally convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)
(b) of the order is not applicable.

(xi)
(a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out

in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
fraud on or by the company, noticed or reported during the year, nor we have been
informed of such case by the management.

(b) To the best of our knowledge and information with us there is no instance of fraud
reportable under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by
the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) "As per information and explanation given by management there were no whistle blower
complaints received by the company during the year".

(xii) In case of Nidhi Company:

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the company
is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the order is not applicable.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations, all transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where ever applicable and
the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements, as required by the applicable
accounting standards;

/\\



(xiv)
(a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an adequate internal audit

system commensurate with the size and the nature of business.

(b) The provision of section 138 of the Companies Act 2013 is not applicable to the company
and accordingly requirement of appointment of internal auditors for the period under
audit is not applicable.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not entered
into non-cash transactions with any of its directors or persons connected to its directors
during the year accordingly clause 3 (xv) of the order is not applicable.

(xvi) a. The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable
to the company. Accordingly the requirements to report on Clause (xvi) (a) to (c) of the
order is not applicable to the company.

b. In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the group (as defined in the
core investments companies (Reserve bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting
under Clause 3(xvi) (d) of the order is not applicable.

(xvii) The company has not incurred cash losses during the current year cover by our audit and
the immediately preceding year.

(xviii)There being no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, this clause is not

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any

guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

applicable.
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(XX)
(a) According to information available with us, the Provision of section 135of Companies Act

2013 is not applicable to the company, hence reporting under Clause (xx) of this order is not

(xx!) The Company does not have any subsidiary or associates and thus, provision of clause
(xxi)of para 3 of the order is not applicable.

For DJNV & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 115145W

(Partner)
M. No. 039833
UDIN: 24039833BKBMFL5753
Place:Ahmedabad
Date: 20th May,2024

applicable.
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ANNEXURE-BTo Independent Auditors Report.

CAG's directions to statutory auditor under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
applicable to the financial statements of Government companies for the year 2023-24

I. Whether the company has system in place to process all the accounting transactions through
IT system? If No, the implications of processing of accounting transactions outside IT system on
the integrity of the accounts along with the financial implications, if any, may be stated.

Action Taken: Yes system is in place to process all the accounting transactions through IT system
are accurately done.

II. Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to the company due to the company's inability to
repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact may be stated. Whether such cases are properly
accounted for? (In case, lender is a Government company, then this direction is also applicable
for statutory auditor of Lender Company).

Action Taken: There is no restructuring of any existing loan or cases waiver off debt/ loans/
interest etc.

III. Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) received/receivable for specific schemes from

Central/State Government or its agencies were properly accounted for/utilized as per its term

and conditions? List the cases of deviation.

Action Taken: There is no funds received for specific schemes from central / state specific
agencies.



Sector Specific Sub-directions under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

Services Sector

1. Whether the Company's pricing policy absorbs all fixed and variable cost of production and
the overheads allocated at the time of fixation of price?

Action Taken: Yes Company's pricing policy for the services absorb fixed as well as variable costs
including allocated overhead.

2. Whether the Company recovers Commission for work executed on behalf of Government/
other organizations that is properly recorded in the books of accounts? Whether the Company
has an efficient system for billing and collection of revenue.

Action taken: The Company does not execute work on behalf of government / other
organizations. The Company has an efficient system for billing and collection of revenue.

3. Whether the Company regularly monitors timely receipt of subsidy from Government and it is
properly recording them in its books?

Action Taken: No Subsidy received during the year from the government.

4. Whether interest earned on parking of funds received for specific projects from Government
was properly accounted for?

Action Taken: No Funds have been received by the company for specific projects from
Government.

5. Whether the Company has entered into Memorandum of understanding with its
administrative Ministry, if so, whether the impact thereof has been properly dealt with in the
financial statements.

Action Taken: No the company has not entered into any MOU with administrative ministry.



Trading

1. Whether the Company has an effective system for recovery of dues in respect of its sales
activities and the dues outstanding and recoveries there against have been properly
recorded in the books of accounts?

Action Taken: The Company has an effective system for recovery of dues in respect to its
sales activities and the dues outstanding and recoveries have been properly recorded in the
books of accounts.

2. Whether the company has effective system for physical verification, valuation of stock,
treatment of non-moving items and accounting the effect of shortage/ excess noticed during
physical verification.

Action Taken: There is no stock, being nature of business sales is booked back to back against
purchase.

3. The effectiveness of the system followed in recovery of dues in respect of sale activities may
be examined and reported.

Action Taken: Considering the nature and size of the company has effective system of
recovery of dues In respect of sales.



ANNEXURE-C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GSPC ENERGY LIMITED
("the Company") as on 31 March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls:
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ("ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and
if such controls operated effectively in all material aspects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to

fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

ÿ 1.', ÿ . \ 1\
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Meaningof Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that:

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material aspects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For DJNV & CO.
Chartered Accountants-

(Partner)
M. No.039833
UDIN: 24039833BKBMFL5753
Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 20th May,2024

Opinion:

JM&DOCTOR



GSPC Energy Ltd
CIN : U11102GJ201SSGC085438

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024
in Lacs)

Particulars Notes
As at

31st March, 2024

As at

31st March, 2023

(1) ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

(a) Non Current Tax Assets (net)
(b) Other Financial Asset

3

4

7.16

2.62

4.83

2.42

Total Non-Current Assets 9.78 7.25

(2) Current Assets

(a) Financial Assets

(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(ii) Trade Receivables
(iii) Other Financial Assets

(b) Other Current Assets

5

6

7

8

181.01

232.82
594.72

4.28

130.13

305.60

560.99

3.24
Total Current Assets 1,012.83 999.96
Total Assets 1,022.61 1,007.21

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other Equity

9

10

5.00

161.21

5.00

137.08
Total Equity 166.21 142.08

(1) Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Trade Payables

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises

(i) Other Financial Liabilities
(b) Other Current Liabilities

11

12

13

165.80

489.41

201.19

165.80

489.41

209.92
Total Current Liabilities 856.40 865.13
Total Liabilities 856.40 865.13
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,022.61 1,007.21

Material Accounting Policies Information 1&2

The accompanying notes are integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date attached For, GSPC Energy\tyilted

For DJNV & Co. Rsjesh Sivadasan Sandeep Dave
CharteredAccountants Director Director
F.RjUo. 115145W / /Vx" X'X DIN: 07950594 DIN :07468200
\ V) i f F.R.N. \ \CV/T oÿ---- 115145W V>1

m.No. 039833 iy?yjiJrftcaJ°9
UDIN: 24039833BKBMFL5753

'

Place :Ahmedabad Place : Gandhinagar
Date: 20th May 2024 Date: 20th May 2024



GSPC Energy Ltd

CIN : U11102GJ2015SGC085438

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2024

in Lacs)

Particulars Notes
For the Year Ended
31st March, 2024

For the Year Ended
31st March, 2023

INCOME

(i) Revenue From Operations

(ii) Other Income

14

15

13,183.50
40.25

8,938.45

31.21

Total Income (A) 13,223.75 8,969.66

EXPENSES

(i) Cost of Traded Goods
(ii) Employee Benefits Expense

(iii) Other Expenses

16

17

18

12,988.73
0.26

187.82

8,833.82

0.35

99.82
Total Expenses (B) 13,176.81 8,933.99
Profit Before Tax (A-B) 46.94 35.67

Tax Expenses

(1) Current Tax

(2) Deferred tax

11.81 9.10

Profit After Tax for the Period 35.13 26.57

Other Comprehensive Income

Other Comprehensive Income for the Period, net of tax - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the Period 35.13 26.57

Earning per Equity Share (EPS) for Profit for the Period (Face Value of *10 each)

Basic / Diluted (ÿ)

19

70.26 53.14

Material Accounting Policies Information 1&2

The accompanying notes are integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date attached

\For DJNV & Co. 1

Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 115145W

ÿ

Partner

M.No. 039833

UDIN: 24039833BKBMFL5753

Place :Ahmedabad
Date: 20th May 2024

For, GSPC Energy Limited

j/- '—
Rajesh fivadasan Sandeep Dave

Director Director
DIN: 07950594 DIN :07468200

Place :Gandhinagar

Date: 20th May 2024



GSPC Energy Ltd

CIN : U11102GJ2015SGC085438

Statement of Changes in Equity (SOCIE) for the year ended on 31st March, 2024

A. Equity Share Capital (* in lacs)

Particulars Number of Shares Amount

Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital

Equity shares of K 10/- each fully paid up

Balance as at 1st April, 2022 50,000 5.00

Changes due to prior period error

Restated balance as at 1st April, 2022

Movements during the year

50,000 5.00

Balance as at 31st March, 2023 50,000 5.00
Changes due to prior period error

Restated balance as at 1st April, 2023

Movements during the year

50,000 5.00

Balance as at 31st March, 2024 50,000 5.00

B. Other Equity in Lacs)

Particulars
Reserves & Surplus

Retained earnings
Total Equity

Balance as at 1st April, 2022

Changes in accounting policy / prior period errors
Restated balance as at 1st April, 2022

Profit for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as at 31st March, 2023

Changes in accounting policy / prior period errors
Restated balance as at 1st April, 2023

Profit for the year

Dividend Paid
Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as at 31st March, 2024

110.51

110.51

26.57

26.57

110.51

110.51

26.57
26.57

137.08 137.08

137.08

35.13

(11.00)

24.13

161.21

137.08

35.13

24.13

161.21

Purpose of Reserves:

Retained earnings - It represents surplus / accumulated earnings of the Company available for distribution to the shareholders.

As per our report of even date attached

For DJNV & Co.

Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 11514SW

Ai

Partner "

M.No. 039833

UDIN: 24039833BKBMFL5753
'

'

Place :Ahmedabad
Date: 20th May 2024

CVV,J t.R.n7\\h ittwfito o]QahmÿabadO

Sandeep Dave

Director
DIN :07468200

Place :Gandhinagar

Date: 20th May 2024

Director

DIN: 07950594

For, GSPC Limited



GSPC Energy Ltd

CIN : U11102GJ2015SGC085438

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2024
(ÿ in Lacs)

Particulars
For the Year Ended
31st March, 2024

For the Year Ended
31st March, 2023

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Profit /(loss) before tax

Adjustments for:

Interest Income

Operating Profit / (Loss) before Working Capital changes

(lncrease)/Decrease in Other Financial Asset
(lncrease)/Decrease in Trade Receivables
(lncrease)/Decrease in Other Financial Assets

lncrease/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities
Less: Taxes (Paid) / Refund

46.94

(40.03)

35.67

(31.20)

6.91

(0.20)

72.78
(33.73)

(8.73)

(14.14)

4.47

(0.42)
(59.58)

24.28

110.29

5.05
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) 22.89 84.09

Cash Flowfrom InvestingActivities

Interest Income Received 38.99 31.20
Net Cash Flow from InvestingActivities (B) 38.99 31.20

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Dividend Paid (11.00)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) (11.00) -
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+ B+ C)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginningof the period
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period

50.88

130.13

181.01

115.29

14.84

130.13

Notes to Statement of Cash Flows

181.01 130.13

Cash and cash equivalent includes-
Balances with Scheduled Banks
in Current Accounts

181.01 130.13
The accompanying notes are integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date attached For, GSPC EnergÿLimited

For DJNV & Co. Rajesh-Sÿ/adasan Sandeep Dave
Chartered Accountants Director Director
F.R.No. 115145W , DIN: 07950594 DIN :07468200

\ V-/Vÿr // F.R N.\\ ÿÿ=5.
n H 115145W VA

M.No. 039833 /oJ)
UDIN: 24039833BKBMFL5753 " —

Place : Ahmedabad Place : Gandhinagar
Date: 20th May 2024 Date: 20th May 2024



GSPC Energy Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

1. Corporate information

GSPC Energy Limited ('the Company') was incorporated on 18th Dec 2015 under the Companies Act, 1956 as a

subsidiary of Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation (GSPC). The registered office of company is situated at GSPC

Bhavan, Behind Udyog Bhavan, Sector - 11, Gandhinagar - 382010, Gujarat. The Company is primarily engaged in

business of trading of natural gas.

(a) Authorization of financial statements

The Financial Statements were approved and authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution passed in meeting

of Board of the Directors held on 20th May 2024.

2. Material Accounting Policies Information

(a) Basis of preparation of Financial Statements:

The Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under

Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015;

and the other relevant Provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules there under.

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting under historical cost convention in accordance

with generally accepted accounting principles in India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

including Indian Accounting Standards notified there under, except for certain financial assets and liabilities measured

at fair value.

The preparation and presentation of the financial statements requires the management to make estimates,

judgments and assumptions that affect the amount reported in the financial statements and notes thereto. Such

estimates and assumptions are based on management's evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as on the date

of financial statements. The actual outcome may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions

are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to the accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the

estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies

that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements are as below:

All values are rounded to the nearest rupees, except where otherwise indicated.

(b) Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity

instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initialrecognition

A financial asset is recognised in the Balance Sheet when the Company becomes party to the contractual provisions of

the instrument.

Initialmeasurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset

asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs
ptr*jSwsÿor minu:
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GSPC Energy Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

of the financial asset except trade receivables (not containing significant financing component) are measured at

transaction price.

Subsequent measurement

For purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into:

A. Financial assets measured at amortised cost;

B. Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL); and

C. Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI).

The Company classifies its financial assets in the above-mentioned categories based on:

1. The Company's business model for managing the financial assets, and

2. The contractual cash flows characteristics of the financial asset.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

(i) The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to

collect contractual cash flows and

(ii) The contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely

payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.

Amortised cost is calculated by considering any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an

integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The

losses arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

A financial asset is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if both of the following conditions are

met:

(i) The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting the

contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and

(ii) The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

A financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fair value
through other comprehensive income. In addition, the Company may elect to designate a financial asset, which

otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so

reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as 'accounting mismatch').

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value which is generally the transaction price if the trade receivables

do not contain a significant financing component and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective

interest method, less provision for impairment.

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is

primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company's Balance Sheet) when:

A. The contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or

B. The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to

pay the received cash flows in full without material delav to a third Dartv under a 'oass-throueh'

Derecognition

arrangement; and either

u./mited/



GSPC Energy Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

i) The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

ii) The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset but
has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has

neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the
asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing

involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the

associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the
original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required
to repay.

Impairment offinancial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

(i) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities,
deposits, and bank balance.

(ii) Trade receivables and contract asset that result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 115.

(iii) Lease Receivables.

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

A. The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on the
financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or

B. Lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the
life of the financial instrument).

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables or

contract assets which do not contain significant financing component. Under the simplified approach, the Company is

not required to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at

each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the portfolio of trade receivables.
The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivable
and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are

updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether
there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased
significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly,

lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a

significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the Company reverts to recognising impairment loss

allowance based on 12-month ECL.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. This amount is reflected under the head 'other expenses' in the Statement of Profit and

Loss.
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For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial instruments on the basis of

shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant

increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis.

The Company does not have any purchased or originated credit impaired (POCI) financial assets, i.e., financial assets

which are credit impaired on purchase/ origination.

Financial Liabilities

Initialrecognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and
financial liabilities measured at amortised cost, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of

directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loan and borrowings including bank overdrafts,
financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement

A. Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

B. Financial liabilities subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are
classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. Gains or losses on

liabilities held for trading are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the

initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair
value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains / losses are not

subsequently transferred to P&L. Flowever, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All
other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Trade andother payables

These amounts represent liability for good and services provided to the Company prior to the end of financial year

which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition. Trade and other
payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period.

They are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest

method.

De-recognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When

an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms

of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of

the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is

recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

(f
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(c) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past

event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, reimbursement is recognised as a separate

asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the
Statement of Profit and Loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects,

when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

(d) Revenue Recognition

Revenue from contracts with customer:

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the

customer. The Company assesses promises in the contract to identify separate performance obligations to which a

portion of transaction price is allocated.

Revenue is measured based on the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange

of service. The transaction price includes Excise Duty, however it excludes amount collected on behalf of third parties

such as Goods and Service Tax (GST), Value Added Tax (VAT) etc. which the Company collects on behalf of the
Government.

In determining the transaction price, the Company estimates the variable consideration to the extent that it is highly
probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the

uncertainty associated with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved.

The Company recognises revenue from each distinct good or service over time if the customer simultaneously

receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company's performance as it performs.

Revenue from sale of gas is recognized at the point in time when control is transferred to the customer, generally on

delivery of the gas to consumers metered / assessed measurement facility.

Other Income:

Interest income is recognised using effective interest rate (EIR) method.

(e) Taxation

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on

the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities

attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of

the reporting period i.e. as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, along with Income Computation and

Disclosure Standards - ICDS as amended from time to time. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax

returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation and considers whether

it is probable that a taxation authority will accept an uncertain tax treatoient. The Company measures its tax balances

Current Tax

X Oi) U.imited/
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either based on the most likely amount or the expected value, depending on which method provides a better
prediction of the resolution of the uncertainty.

Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented on net basis in the Balance Sheet considering

the legal offset right in the same tax jurisdiction for relevant tax paying units and intention of the company to settle

the same on net basis.

Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the Company has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends

either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the

taxation authorities, based on the rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the

country where the Company operates and generates taxable income.

Deferred taxes

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences between the carrying

amounts of assets and liabilities in the Financial Statements standalone financial statements and the corresponding

tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences (including carry forward of

unused tax losses and credits) to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those

deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Flowever, when there is no convincing evidence available for future

taxable profit, the Company recognises Deferred Tax assets arising from unused tax losses or tax credit only to the

extent of Deferred Tax liability already recognised by the Company till date.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the

end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the

deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and

liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other

comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or

directly in equity, respectively.

Any tax credit available is recognised as deferred tax to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be

available against which the unused tax credits can be utilised. The said asset is created by way of credit to the

Statement of Profit and Loss and shown under the head deferred tax asset.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no

longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be

utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent

that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

(f) New and revised Indian Accounting Standards in issue but not yet effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time toTirne. For the year ended March 31, 2024, MCA

has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing ble to the Company
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Note 3

AJ Non Current Tax Assets (Net)__
__

(t In lacs)

Particulars
As at

31st March,2024
As at

31st March, 2023

Advance Income Tax 7,16 4.83

Non Current Tax Assets (Net) 7.16 4.83

B) Tax expense (* In lacs)

Particulars
As at

31st March, 2024

As at

31st March,2023

Current income tax 11.81 9 00

Deferred tax expense

Total tax expense for the year 11.81 9.00

Note 4

Other Financial Asset (t In Lacs)

Particulars
As at

31st March,2024

As at
31st March, 2023

Non-Current

Fixed deposit with original maturity of more than 12 months 2 62 2 42

Total Other Financial Asset 2.62 2.42

Note 5

Cash and Cash Equlvalcnts___(t in Lacs)

Particulars
As at

31st March,2024

As at

3lst March,2023

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balances with banks

Incurrent accounts 181.01 130 13

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 181.01 130.13

Note 6

Trade Receivables (* in lacs)

Particulars
As at

31st March,2024
As at

31st March. 2023

Unsecured Considered Good 232 82 305 60

Total Trade Receivables 232.82 305.60

* Includes amount of Rs 168.39 Lacs from Deepak Fertilizers which is under dispute and pending at high court However, the Company have received bank guarantee of Rs 170 Lacs Hence the same has

been classified as good

Trade Receivable Ageing Schedule As at 31st March, 2024__ _

_____
(* in Lacs)

Particulars Not Due
Outstanding for following periods from due date of Payment

Less than 6 months 6 months - lyear 1-2 Years 2-3 Years
More than 3

years
Total

Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered good 0 18 232.64 232.82

Trade Receivable Ageing Schedule As at 31st March, 2023_______

___
_(* In Lacs)

Outstanding for following periodsfrom due date of Payment

Particulars Not Due
Less than 6 months 6 months - 1year 1-2Years 2-3 Years

More than 3
years

Total

Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered good 72 96 232 64 30S6

Note 7

Other Financial Assets (* in Lacs)

Particulars
As at

Blst March, 2024
As at

3lSt March, 2023

Inter Corporate Deposites scheme of Finance Company 594 72 560 99

Total Other Financial Assets 594.72 560.99

Note 8

Other Current Assets in Lacs)

Particulars
As at

31st March, 2024

As at
Blst March,2023

Current

Balances with Government Authorities 0 90 0.90

Accrued Interest 3 38 2.34

Total Current Non-Financial Assets 4.2B 3.24

* this includes * 0 70 Lacs for VAT deposit and ÿ 0 20 Lacs for NSDL deposit

Note 9

Equity Share Capital (t in lacs)

Particulars
As at

31st March, 2024

As at
31st March, 2023

Authorised share capital*

15,000,000equity shares of Rs 10each (31st March, 2023: 15,000,000

equity shares of Rs 10 each)

Total

1,500 00

1,500.00

1,500 00

1,500.00

Particulars
As at

31st March. 2024
As at

31st March,2023

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital*

50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10each (31st March, 2023 :50,000 equity

shares of Rs 10 each)
5 00 5 00

Total 5 00 5.00

* There are no movements / changes in authorised, issued, subscribed and fully paid up equity share capital

ic">IAHM£Da\c!AD/,
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Reconciliationof the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

Particulars
No.of Shares Amount

Equity Shore# of Rs. 10 each fully paid

Shares outstanding at 1st April, 2022

Add :Shares issued during the year

50,000 5 00

As at 31st March,2023 50,000 5.00

Shares outstanding at 1st April, 2023

Add :Shares issued during the year
50,000 5 00

As at 31st March, 2024 50,000 5.00

Rights, Preferences, and Restrictions attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of ÿ 10 per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian

Rupees The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting

In the events of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to remaining assets of the Company The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the

shareholders.

Details of shareholder(s) holding more than 5% equity shares

Particulars
As at

31st March,2024
As at

31st March, 2023

Number of Equity Shares
Gu|ar*t State PetroleumCorporation

% Holding in Equity Shares

Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation

49,994

99.99%

49,994

99 99%

Disclosures of Shareholding of Promoters

Promoter name Class of Shares
As at

31st March. 2024

As at
1st April. 2023

% Change

during the

No.of Shares % of total shares No. of Shares % of totai shares year

Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Equity 49,994 99 99% 49.994 99 99% 0.00%

Disclosures of Shareholding of Promoters

Promoter name Class of Shares
AS at

31st March, 2023
As at

1stApril, 2022
% Change
during the

No. of Shares % of total shares No. of Shares % of total shares year

Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Equity 49,994 99 99% 49,994 99 99% 0.00%

Note 10

Other Equity (t In Lacs)

Particulars
As at

31st March,2024
As at

31st March,2023

Retained Earnings 16121 137 08

Total Other Equity 161.21 137.08
(* In lacs)

Particulars
As at

3lst March,2024
As at

31st March, 2023

Retained Earnings

Opening balance

Add:
Profit during the period

Dividend

137 08

35.13
(11.00)

110 51

26 57

Closing balance 161.21 137.08

Note 11

Trade Payables (* in Lacs)

Particulars
As at

31st March.2024
As at

3lst March, 2023

Total Outstanding Dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

Total Outstanding Dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises 165.80 165 80

Total Trade Payables 165.80 165.80

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule As at 31st March, 2024 (t inLacs)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of Payment

Particulars Not Due
Less than 6 months 6 months - 1year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years

More than 3
years

Total

(i) MSME

(li) Others 165 80 165 80

Trade Payable# Ageing Schedule As at 31st March, 2023 (tinLacs)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of Payment

Particulars Not Due
Less than 6 months 6 months - 1year 1-2Years 2-3 Years

More than 3
years

Total

(i) MSME

(ii) Others 165 80 165 80

Note 12

Other Financial Liabilities (* in Lacs) <v\V
Particulars

As at

31st March,2024

As at
31st March, 2023

Current

Other payables (including Tor capital goods and services) 489 41 489 41

Total current Other Financial Liabilities 489.41 489.41

Note 13

Other Current Liabilities (t in Lac#)

Particulars
As at

31st March,2024

As at

31st March, 2023

Curreqi

Statutory Tax Liability

Other Payables
185

199 34

93 98
115 94

Total Other Current Liabilities 201 19 209.92
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Note 14

Revenue from Operations__(t in Lacs)

Particulars
For the Year Ended
31st March, 2024

For the Year Ended
31st March, 2023

Sale of Products 13,183.50 8,938.45

Total Revenue from Operation 13,183.50 8,938.45

Note 15

Other Income in Lacs)

Particulars
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

Interest Incomefrom Deposits with Banks 40.03 31.20

Other Non-Operating Income 0.22 0.01

Total Other Income 40.25 31.21

Note 16

Cost of Traded Goods in Lacs)

Particulars
For the Year Ended
31st March, 2024

For the Year Ended
31st March, 2023

Purchase of Gas

Local Purchase of Gas 11,872.62 8,042.27

Other Trading Expense 70.69 81,48

Gas Transportation Charges 1,045.42 710.07
Total Cost of Traded Goods 12,988.73 8,833.82

Note 17

Employee Benefit Expenses in Lacs)

Particulars
For the Year Ended
31st March, 2024

For the Year Ended
31st March, 2023

Director Sitting Fees 0.26 0.35
Total Employee Benefits Expense 0.26 0.35

Note 18

Other Expenses

__
(t in Lacs)

Particulars
For the Year Ended
31st March, 2024

For the Year Ended
31st March, 2023

Bank Charges 1.48 3.15
Statutory Audit Fees (i) 2.36 2.36
Legal & Professional Expenses 176.38 93.05
Foreign Exchange Loss (Net) 6.57 -

Other Expenses 1.03 1.26
Total Other Expenses 187.82 99.82

(i) Payment to Auditors: _ in Lacs)

Particulars
For the Year Ended
31st March, 2024

For the Year Ended
31st March, 2023

For statutory audit 2.36 2.36
Total 2.36 2.36

Note 19

Earning per Equity Share (EPS) in Lacs)

Particulars
For the Year Ended
31st March, 2024

For the Year Ended
31st March, 2023

Profit attributable to equity holders for (ÿ):
Basic earnings 35.13 26.57
Adjusted for the effect of dilution 35.13 26.57

Weighted average number of Equity Shares for:
Basic EPS 50,000 50,000
Adjusted for the effect of dilution 50,000 50,000

Earnings Per Share (ÿ):

Basic / Diluted 70.26 53.14
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20 Other Statutory Information

(i) The Company does not have any Benami property,where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami

Property.

(ii) Basis the information available with the Company as on the reporting date and as on the date on which financial statements are approved and

authorised for issue, the Company does not have any transactions with the companies struck off. Further, the Company has not been declared as a

wilful defaulter by any Bank / Financial Institution/ any other lender.

(iii) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

(iv) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual currency during the financial year.

(v) No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the

Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries") with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or

otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries).

(vi) The Company has not received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party) with the understanding that the Company shall whether, directly or

indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,

security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(vii) The Company has not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during
the year in the tax assessments under the IncomeTax Act, 1961(such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).
(viii) The provisions relating to number of layers prescribed u/s 2 (87) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Restriction on number of
Layers) Rules, 2017 are not applicable to the Company.

(ix) The Company does not have any Scheme of Arrangements approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies
Act, 2013

21 The balances of sundry debtors, creditors, loans & advances and deposits are subject to confirmation. Provision for all liabilities is adequate in
opinion of the Company.

22 Segment Reporting

The Company has single reportable business segment. Hence, no separate information for segment wise disclosure is given in accordance with the
requirements of Ind AS 108 - Oeprating Segments.

23 Related Party Disclosures
As per the Indian Accounting Standard-24 on "Related Party Disclosures", list of related parties identified of the Company are as follows.

(a) Parent Entity
Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited (100%)

(b) Key Managerial Personnel:
Shri Rajesh Sivadasan (From 26th Sep 2017 onwards)
Shri Samir Biswal (From 18th Dec 2015 onwards till 1st Apr 2023)
Shri Sandeep Dave (From 22nd Sep 2017 onwards)
Miss Meena Bhatt - Independent Director (From 10thJune 2021onwards)

(c) Transactions* with related parties during the year as per Indian Accounting Standard - 24 on "Related Party Disclosures" are as follows:
(R in Lacs)

Name of Related Party & Nature of Transactions 2023-24 2022-23
Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Ltd. (Holding Company)

Sales

Reimbursement of expenses (Taxes and necessary Fees paid on our behalf)
Other Expenses

Key Managerial Personnel
Reimbursement to Directors

13,183.50

426.65

0.26

8,938.45

3.07

202.81

0.35
* Tile above transactions are inclusive of all taxes, wherever applicable, and are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length
transactions. All outstanding balances are unsecured.

(d) Details of Outstanding Balance with Related Parties: (R in Lacs)

Name of Related Party 2023-24 2022-23
Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Ltd. (Holding Company)

Account Receivables
Account Payable
Outstanding for Expenses

0.18

165.80

70.76

72.96

165.80

70.76

24 The Company has not received any intimation from its vendor regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006 and hence disclosers, if any, required under the Act are not made.
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Note 25

Financial Instruments, Fair Value And Risk Measurements

A. Financial instruments hy category and their fair value__(3 in Lacs)

As at

31st March, 2024

Carrying amount Fair value

FVTPL FVTOCI
Amortized

Cost
Total

Level 1-
Quoted price in
active markets

Level 2 -
Significant

observable
inputs

Level 3 -
Significant

unobservable
inputs

Total

Financial assets

Other Financial Assets

- Non-Current
- Current

Trade Receivables
Cash and Cash Equivalents

-
2.62

594.72

232.82

181.01

2.62

594.72

232.82
181.01

- * -

Total financial assets - 1,011.17 1,011.17 * -
Financial liabilities

Trade Payables

Other financial liabilities
- Current

- - 165.80

489.41

165.80

489.41

• • - -

Total financial liabilities • * 655.21 655.21 ÿ -
(3 in Lacs)

As at

31st March, 2023

Carrying amount Fair value

FVTPL FVTOCI
Amortized

Cost
Total

Level 1-
Quoted price in
active markets

Level 2 -
Significant

observable
inputs

Level 3 -
Significant

unobservable
inputs

Total

Financial assets

Other Financial Assets
- Non-Current

- Current

Trade Receivables
Cash and Cash Equivalents

- 2.42

560.99
305.60
130.13

2.42

560.99
305.60
130.13

-
-

Total financial assets 999.14 999.14 - .
Financial liabilities
Trade Payables

Other financial liabilities
- Current

- - 165.80

489.41

165.80

489.41

T • • -

Total financial liabilities - 655.21 655.21 * - - •
H Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost is not materially different from the amortised cost. Accordingly, the fair value has not been
disclosed separately.

B. Financial risk management

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:
(i) Credit risk
(ii) Liquidity risk

(iii) Market risk

(i) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument will fail to perform or fail to pay amounts due causing financial loss to the company. The
potential activities where credit risks may arise include from cash and cash equivalents, derivative financial instruments and deposits with financial institutions and
principally from credit exposures to customers relating to outstanding receivables. The maximum credit exposure associated with financial assets is equal to the carrying

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as the Company makes investment in deposits with banks having good credit rating only. Credit risk on the receivable
is limited as the customers of the company has good credit rating and Company has BG against the sales.

(ii) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or
another financial asset. The payable comprises primarily of amounts due to GSPC, the holding company where no liquidity risk is perceived.

The Company's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents and receivable.
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Exposure to liquidity risk

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and undiscounted
(T in Lacs)

31-Mar-24

Contractual cash flows

Carrying _ , Less than 12 „ , ,r
More than 5

Total , 1-2 years 2-5 years
amount months years

Non-derivative financial liabilities
Trade Payables

Current financial liabilities
165.80 165.80 165.80

489.41 489.41 489.41

Total 655.21 655.21 655.21

(1in Lacs)

31-Mar-23

Contractual cash flows

Carrying _
, Less than 12 ,

_ _ , More than 5
Total 1-2 years 2-5 years

amount months years

Non-derivative financial liabilities

Trade Payables

Current financial liabilities
165.80 165.80 165.80
489.41 489.41 489.41

Total 655.21 655.21 655.21

(iii) Market risk
Market risk is the risk or uncertainty arising from possible market price movements and their impact on the present/future performance of a business. The market risks
include price risk, currency risk and interest rate risk. Since the Company does not purchase any inventory directly from market, there is no market risk perceived.
Further, functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupees. Since there are no foreign currency transactions, no currency risk is perceived. As Company has not taken
any loans, so no interest rate risk is perceived.

Note 26

Capital Management

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to:

- safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and
- maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

The board of directors seeks to maintain a balance between the higher returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and the advantages and security
afforded by a sound capital position.

27 As at the balance sheet date, Company has reviewed the carrying amounts of its assets and found that there is no indication that those assets have suffered any
impairment loss. Hence, no such impairment loss has been provided.

28 The Company has exercised its contractual right of suspension of Gas Supply under SFA on account of failure of payment in part by HNGIL. Subsequently, NCLT has
passed an order admitting application for initiating CRIP in respect of HNGIL. The IRP preferred an Interim Application before NCLT, Kolkata against various suppliers
seeking direction against the Company to not suspend the gas supply under SFA. The matter is still placed for hearing before NCLT and accordingly the matter is still sub
judice.

29 Previous year figures have been reclassified or regrouped wherever necessary.

30 Dividend_______
__

(T in Lacs)
Particulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Dividend on equity shares declared and paid

Final Dividend for the year ended 31-03-2023 : INR 22 per Equity share (31-03-2022: No Dividend) 11.00
11.00 .

Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares

Final Dividend Proposed for the year ended 31-03-2024: INR 60 per Equity Shares (31-03-2024: INR 22 Per Equity Share) 30.00 11.00
30.00 11.00

Proposed dividend on Equity shares is subject to approval at the Annual General Meeting and is not recognised as a liability as at 31st March, 2024.

The Board of Directors, in its meeting on 20th May 2024, have proposed a final dividend of T 60 per equity share (Face Value of T 10/- each) for the financial year ended
on 31st March, 2024. The proposal is subject to the approval of shareholders at the Annual General Meeting and if approved would result in a cash outflow of
approximately T 30 Lacs.

On 18th May 2023 , the Board of Directors of the Company had proposed a Final dividend of T 22/- per equity share in respect of year ended 31st March, 2023 The
Proposal was approved by shareholders at Annual General Meeting and this resulted in a cash outflow of approximately Til Lac.



GSPC Energy Ltd
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note 31

Ratio Araytsi'.

Particulars Numerator Denominator 2023-24 2022-23 % of variance
Explanation for change in the ratio

by more than 25%

Liquidity Ratio

Current Ratio (times) Current Assets Current Liabilities 1.18 1.16 2.32%

Profitability ratio

Net Profit Ratio (%) Profit After Tax Total Revenue from Operations 0.27% 0.30% -10 36%
Return on Equity Ratio |%) ProfitAfter Tax Average Shareholder's Equity 22-79% 20.63% 1047%

Returnon Capital employed (%) Net Profit after taxes + Depreciation &

Amortization Expenses + Finance Costs •

Tangible Net Worth + Total Debt +
Deferred Tax Liability

Other Income + Taxes 4 03% 314% 28.22% Due to increase in Income

Utilization Ratio

Trade Receivablesturnover ratio (times) Revenue from operations Average Trade Receivables Higher efficiency on working capital

48.97 33.21 47.44% improvement

Trade payables turnover ratio (times) Cost of natural gas purchased Average Trade Payables (Gas) Higherefficiency on working capital
includingtransmission 78.34 50.28 55.80% improvement

Net capital turnover ratio (times) Revenue from Operations Working Capital 84 28 66 29 27.13% Due to increase in Income

Particulars Numerator Denominator 2022-23 2021-22 % of variance
Explanation for change in the ratio

by more than 2S%

Liquidity Ratio

Current Ratio (times) Current Assets Current Liabilities 1.16 1.13 2.72% -
Profitability ratio

Profit After Tax Total Revenue from Operations Higher due to increase in eas sale

Net Profit Ratio (%)

Profit After Tax Average Shareholder's Equity

0 30% 0.08% 255 26% price duringthe year

Higher due to increase in gas sale

Returnon Equity Ratio (%) 20 63% 15 53% 32.81% price during the year

Returnon Capital employed (%) Net Profit after taxes + Depreciation &

Amortization Expenses + Fiance Costs ÿ

Tangible Net Worth + Total Debt h

DeferredTax Liability Higher due to increase ingas sale
Other Income + Taxes 3.14% -13.38% 12345% priceduring the year

Utilization Ratio

Trade Receivables turnover ratio (times) Revenue from operations Average Trade Receivables 33 21 22 86 45.29% Increasedas company has recorded

Sales/Purchases only for first 9 5

months

Trade payables turnover ratio (times) Cost of natural gas purchased Average Trade Payables (Gas)
including transmission

37.98 19 84 9149% Increasedas company has recorded

Sales/Purchases only for first 9 5
months

Net capital turnover ratio (times) Revenue from Operations Working Capital 66 29 210 50 -68 51% Decreased as company has recorded

Sales/Purchases only for first 9.5

months

For,GSPC

Director
D

As per our reportof even date attached

For DJNV&Co.

ered Accountants

r

Partnerÿ
M.No 039833

UDIN:24039833BKBMFL5753

Place : Ahmedabad

Date: 20th May 2024

EDaBAD

Sandeep Dave

Director

DIN :074682UU

Place :Gandhinagar

Date: 2Dth May2024



4
GSPC Energy

gSPC ENERGY LIMITED
CIN:VII/02GJ2015SGC085438

tr
ANNUAL REPORT

2022-2023



Sr.

No.
Particulars — Financialyear 2022-23 Page

No.

1 Directors' Report 1-7

2 C&AG Report on Financial Statements 8

3 Independent Auditors Report on Financial
Statements

9-20

4 FinancialStatements (i.e. Profit& Loss Accounts
for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023
and Balance Sheet as on that date, along with
Statement of Change in Equity, Notes to

Accounts, schedules and Cash Flow Statement)

21-37



and
Adjustments
Prior period
Adjustments

- -

Profit/Loss
Before Tax 35.67 22.11
Tax Expenses 9.10 5.46
Profit/Loss
for the Period

26.57 16.65

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To
The Members
GSPC Energy Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in
presenting the 8th Annual Report together
with the audited financial statements for
the financial year ended 31st March, 2023.

Financial Highlights

The performance of the Company is
summarized below:

Your Company has commenced business
activities and the financial summary is as
follows.

• The Company has recorded total
Income of Rs. 89.70 Crores
during the financial year 2022-23
as against Rs. 199.36 crore in
previous financial year recording
decrease by 55 %.

• The Company has recorded PBT
of Rs. 0.36 crores during the
financial year 2022-23 as against
PBT of Rs. 0.22 crores inprevious
financial year recording increase
by 64%.

• The Company has recorded PAT
of Rs. 0.27 crores during the
financial year 2022-23 as against
PBT of Rs. 0.17 crores inprevious
financial year recording increase
by 59%.

RESULT FROM OPERATION
AND STATE OF COMPANY
AFFAIRS

Your Company is a wholly - owned
subsidiary of Gujarat State Petroleum
Corporation Limited.

The sales volume of the Company has
decreased during the financial year on

fofGSpen
"I Energy
AUf-ryrfl,

(In Rupees inLacs)
Particulars Year Year ended

ended on on 31st
31st March,
March, 2022
2023

Revenue from
Operations
(Net) 8938.45 19898.80
Other
Operating
Revenues
Other Income 31.21 37.57
Total
Revenue 8969.66 19936.37
Cost of
Traded Goods 8833.82 19796.48
Operating
Expenses - -
Employee
Benefits
Expenses 0.35 0.39
Financial
Expense - -
Other
Expenses 99.82 117.39
Total
Expenses 8933.99 19914.26
Profit/Loss
Before Tax 35.67 22.11



account of decrease in intake of existing
customers.

SHARE CAPITAL

The Paid-up Capital of the Company as
on 31st March, 2023 is Rs. 5,00,000/-
divided into 50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.
10/- each. There is no change in tire paid-
up capital of tire Company during the
year.

DIVIDEND

Government of Gujarat (GoG) has issued
guidelines on Dividend distribution and
Capital Restructuringof State Public Sector
Undertaking. Your Directors after
considering those guidelines issued by
GoG, are pleased to recommend dividend
of Rs. 22 per share i.e. Dividend @ 220 %
for the financial year 2022-23 for approval
of tire shareholders. The total cash outflow
will be of Rs. 0.11 crores.

AMOUNTS PROPOSED TO BE
CARRIED TO ANY RESERVES

No amounts were carried to any reserves
during the financial year 2022-23.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND
COMMITMENTS AFFECTING
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY. OCCURRING AFTER
BALANCE SHEET DATE

No Material changes and commitments
have occurred after the close of the
financial year till the date of this report,
which affect the financial position of the
Company.

SIGNIFICANT OR MATERIAL
ORDER PASSED BY THE
REGULATOR OR TRIBUNAL OR
COURT

No Significant or material orders were
passed by the regulator or court or
tribunals which impact the going concern
status and Company's operations in
future.

INTERNAL_FINANCIAL
CONTROL

The company has put in place the
adequate financial controls with reference
to financial matters.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Company does not have any website
and hence the link has not been made
available. However, the Annual Return
for the financial year 2021-22 has been
filed and is available on website of
Ministry of Corporate Affairs through
public search. The same shall also be
made available to shareholder on specific
request to the Company in this regard.
The Annual Return of the financial year
2022-23 shall be filed before the due date
as per Companies Act, 2013.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

4 meetings of Boardwere held during the
financial year 2022-23.

Pursuant to the requirement of Secretarial
Standard - 4 (Secretarial Standard on
Report of the Board of Directors), the
details of date of meetings of tire Board
of Directors held during the Financial
Year 2022-23 are as follows:

Type of Meeting Date of
Meeting

Meetingof Board of
Directors

24.05.2022
12.09.2022
06.12.2022
29.03.2023



Since the Company is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Gujarat State Petroleum
Corporation Limited, the requirement of
mandatory constitution of Audit
Committee,
Remuneration
applicable.

Nomination
Committee is

and
not

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any
Deposits during the year and hence no

disclosure or reporting required.

GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS UNDER
SECTION 186 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The company has not

loan/investment/Guarantee
year.

DIRECTORS AND

made any
during the

KEY
MANAGERIAL PERSONNELS

Appointments of Directors

The Company has approved re¬

appointment of Shri Sandeep Dave as a

Director who was eligible to retire by
rotation-at the last AGM.

The appointment of Shri Rajesh
Sivadasan who is liable to retire by
rotation shall be placed at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting.

The Company has received declarations
from Ms. Meena Bhatt, Director of the
Company confirming that she meets the
criteria of independence as prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Cessation of Director

Shri Samir Biswal, Director has resigned
and ceased to be Director of the
Company w.e.f. 1st April, 2023.

The Board of Directors place on record

appreciation of services rendered by Shri
Samir Biswalas aWhole Time Director of

the Company

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Since the Company is Government
Company, Comptroller & Auditor
General of India has appointed M/s
KPSJ & Associates LLP, Chartered
Accountants, Ahmedabad as the
Statutory Auditors for the financial year
2022-23.

The Statutory Audit Report . for the
financial year 2022-23 does not contain
any qualification, reservation, adverse
remark or disclaimer.

The office of C&AG has conveyed that
the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India have decided not to conduct
supplementary audit of the financial
statements of GSPC Energy Limited for
the financial year 2022-23 under section
143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has received Non review
certificate from the office of C&AG for
the financial year ended on 31st March,
2023 which forms part of the Annual
Report.

FRAUDS REPORTED BY
AUDITORS

No fraud has been reported by the
auditors under section 143(12) of
companies Act, 2013 during the financial
year.

3



DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY
STATEMENT

The Directors confirm that;

1. In the preparation of the annual
accounts, the applicable
accounting standards have been
followed along with proper
explanation relating to material
departures.

2. Accounting policies are selected
and applied consistently and
judgments and estimates are
reasonable and prudent so as to

give true and fair view of the state

of affairs of the company at the
end of the financial year and of
Profit and Loss of the company
for that period.

3. They have taken proper and
sufficient care for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other
irregularities is taken.

4. They have prepared annual
accounts on a going concern basis.

5. They have devised proper systems
to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems are adequate
and operating effectively.

CONTRACTS AND
ARRANGEMENTS WITH
RELATED PARTIES

Pursuant to section - 134(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule -
8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, the particulars of contacts or
arrangement with related parties referred
to in sub-section (1) of section 188 in
formAOC — 2 is attached as Annexure —
Iwhich forms part of this report.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board of Directors of the Company
has developed and implemented a Risk
Management Policy in- line with the Risk
Management Policy of GSPC to mitigate
risks associated with operations of the
Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY &
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION.
FOREIGN_EXCHANGE
EARNINGSAND OUTGO

The Company is yet to take significant
initiatives under Conservation of Energy
& Technology Absorption, Foreign
Exchange Earnings and outgo.

GENERAL

GSPC Energy Limited does not have any
full time employees on the payroll. The
work is being looked after by the
employees of holding Company i.e.
GSPC.

GSPC has put in place the Anti Sexual
Harassment Policy and Internal
Complaints Committee is duly
constituted by GSPC under the Sexual
Harassment of Women at the Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal)
Act, 2013.

Further during the year under review,
were no cases filed pursuant to the

H



Sexual Harassment of Women at

Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has duly complied with
applicable Secretarial Standards during
the financial year 2022-23.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors are pleased to place on

record their sincere thanks to the
Promoters and Government for their
valuable support and cooperation.

For and on behalf of the Board of

Sandeep Dave
Director
DIN- 07468200

Date: 11th September, 2023
Place: Gandhinagar

Ra, i

Director
DIN- 07950594

WK0KW Jo



ANNEXURE - 1

GSPC ENERGY LIMITED

FORMNO.AOC.2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 including certain arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis for

the financial year 2022-23 - NA

Narne(s) of Nature of Duration of Salient Justificatio Date(s) of Amount Date of
the related contracts/ the terms of the n for approval paid as passing
party and arrangeme contracts/a contracts or entering by the advances, shareholde
nature of nts/transa rrangement arrangemen into Board, if if any rs
relationshi ctions s/transactio ts or such any resolution

P ns transactions
including
the value, if
any

Contracts/
Arrangeme
nts/
Transactio
ns

under first
proviso of
Section -

188

Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis
for the financial year 2022-23

Name(s) of the
related party and
nature of
relationship

Nature of
contracts/arran
gements/transa

ctions

Duration
of the
contracts/
arrangeme
nts/transa

ctions

Salient terms of
the contracts or

arrangements or
transactions
including the
value, if any (in
Rs. inLacs)

Date(s) of
approval
by the
Board, if
any

Amount
paid as
advances,
if any

Gujarat State
Petroleum
Corporation
Limited - Holding-

O

Company

Sale of Gas Ongoing/
Regular

/0L

8938.45 N.A NIL

-ou vr
Note:



1. All the Transactions are in the ordinary course of business and have been entered
on Arm's Length Principle.

2. Material Contracts for tire purpose of Disclosure -ten percent or more of the
turnover of the Company

ÿ

Sandeep Dave
Director
DIN- 07950594

RafeshtMvadasan
Director
DIN- 07468200

Date: 18WJ0B
Place: Gandhinagar
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GSPC ENERGY LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31MARCH 2023

The preparation of financial statements of GSPC Energy Limited for the year
ended 31 March 2023 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the
Management of the Company. The Statutory Auditor appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for
expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based
on independent audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing prescribed
under Section 143(10) of the Act This is stated to have been done by them vide
their Audit Report dated 18 May 2023.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not to
conduct the supplementary audit of the financial statements of GSPC Energy
Limited for the year ended 31March 2023 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller andAuditor General of India

N

(Vijay N. Kothari)
Accountant General (Audit-II), Gujarat

Place:Ahmedabad
Date: 02. Og. 2.023



KPSJ & ASSOCIATES LLP
H.O.: B -1002, Mondeal Square,Nr.Prahlad nagar Garden, S.G. Highway Ahmedabad -15
ÿ ÿÿ Ext.office : 501-504,SahaJanand Shopping Centre, Shahibaug, Ahmedabad - 380004 ÿÿÿ

Ph, : + 91 - 79 - 6665 3300 / 01 102 / 03 ÿ Email : info@kpsjca.com ÿ Website: www.kpsjca.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To,
The Members
GSPC Energy Limited
(CIN: U11102GJ2015SGC085438)

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of GSPC Energy Limited ("the Company"), which comprise
the balance sheet as at March 31, 2023, and the statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the IndAS financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 ("the
Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in Indiaincluding the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at March 3 1,2022, and its Profit
(financial performance including other comprehensive income), its cash flow and the changes in equity
for the year ended as on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit inaccordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the Ind AS financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules there under, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and ICAI's the code of ethics.We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the IndAS financial statements.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors' report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's
Report, but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial slalurlfÿQÿylti'q-esponsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the oil qfinaTioff1s materially inconsistent with the
Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtainftydifnjiL' t he cpurse of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated, *

°l
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If,based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, (changes in equity) and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

That Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these IndAS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the IndAS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system inplace and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounti jjjjt'sqrsed and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by inanageiiicnf

• Conclude on the appropriateness of jiVatjn'qi:nieiil'vjischof the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained'. wheilierja.jitVuterial uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant dqdbt Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainly exisjÿycutrq required to draw attention in our auditor's report

--
lo



to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the IndAS financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"),issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
Annexure "A" a statement on the matters specified inparagraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. In terms of section 143(5) of the Act, we give our report in "Annexure -B" by taking into consideration
the information, explanations and written representations received from the management on the matters
specified in the directions and subdirections issued under the aforesaid section by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India.

3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement and the Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the accounting standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e) As the company is a Government Company, in terms of notification no. G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5thJune
2015, issued by the Ministry of Cqmorale Affairs, the sub-section (2) of section 164 of the Act is not
applicable to the company; V 'V - - C>.\

/o /u \(f) With respect to the adequacy, of the .ÿinternal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating ollectii'dneis of sjuch controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure C".
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Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting;

(g) As the company is a Government Company, in terms of notification no. G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5th
June 2015, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the sub-section (16) of section 197 of the Act is
not applicable to the company.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us;

i)The Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its financial position;

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

(iv)a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief that, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief that, no funds have
been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
mis-statement.

(v) The Company has not declared or paid dividend during the year, hence compliance with section 123
of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

FOR: KPSJ & ASSOCIATES LLP
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)

PRAKASH PARAKH
(PARTNER)
M.NO. 039946
(PARTNER) l0\f \Y V 7
M.NO. 039946
UDIN: 23039946BGXMQX2247
Date: 18/05/2023
Place: Ahmedabad



ANNEXURE 'A' TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

[Referred to in Paragraph 1under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements" of our report of even date to the Members of GSPC Energy

Limited on Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023]

(i) The Company neither have any Property, Plant and Equipment nor any Intangible Assets for the
period under review; Hence, the provisions of Clause (i) (a to e) of the said Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(ii) (a) The Company does not have any inventories for the period under review.

(b) During any point of time of the year, the company has not been sanctioned any working capital
limits.

(ii) During the year the company has not made any investments, provided any guarantee or security
or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties; Hence, the provisions of Clause (iii) (a
to f) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

(iv) The Company has not made loans, investments and provided any guarantees, and security under
the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(v) In our- opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Act and the rules framed there under. Therefore, the reporting under requirements of paragraph
3 (v) of the order, is not applicable the company.

(vi) According to information and explanation given to us, the Central Government has prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under sub- section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of petroleum products and we are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts
and records are not applicable to the Company.

(vii) (a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services
Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, dutyof
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues whichever is applicable
during the period under review to the appropriateauthorities and no undisputed dues payable in
respect of outstanding statutory dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2023 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.;

(b) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues
of Income Tax or Goods or Service Tax or duty of custom or duty of excise or value added tax that
has not been deposited as on March 31, 2023 on account of any dispute.

(viii) According to information and explanation given to us, there were no transactions relating to
previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year
inthe tax assessments under the Inc.umc.Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961),

(ix) According to information and explanation given .to us.

fb/ i c>i
(a) the company has not delimited in Avpayifienl of 1
interest thereon to any lender, j-
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(a) the company has not delimited in Apaymenl of loans or other borrowings or in thepayment of



(b) the company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
other lender;

(c) the company has not accepted term loans for the periodunder review.

(d) the company has not funds raised on short term basis whichhave been utilised for long term
purposes.

(e) the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f) the company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(x) (a) The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the order-
is not applicable.

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year and hence
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the order is not applicable.

(xi) (a) According to the information available with us, no fraud by the company and no fraud on the
company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) According to the information available with us, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143
of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government; during the year and up
to the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there were no whistle-blower complaints received
during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(xi)(c) of the order is not applicable.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company has complied and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the
order is not applicable.

(xiii) The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions
of sections 177 and section 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been
disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements as required under Ind AS24, Related Party
Disclosures specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

(xiv) (a) in our opinion the company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size
and nature of its business;

(b) The provision of Section 138 of Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company and
accordingly requirements of the Appointment of Internal Auditors for the period under audit was
not applicable;

(xv) According to the inforniaÿÿÿjvM the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or/pcrsonsconnceied with him Hence, the provisions of section 192 of
Companies Act are not applicable to the company.

i*-1. r 'if*f
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(xvi) (a) According to the information given to us, the company is not required to be registered under
section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Hence reporting under this
clause not applicable to the company.

(b) According to the information given to us, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking
Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the
Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence reporting under this
clause not applicable to the company.

(c) According to the information given to us, the company is not a Core Investment Company
(CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Hence reporting under this
clause not applicable to the company.

(d) According to the information given to us, there is no Core Investment Company (CIC) within
the Group (as defined in the core investment companies (Reserve Bank of India) Directions, 2016)
and accordingly reporting under this clause not applicable to the company.

(xvii) According to the information given to us, the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial
year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the board of directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that indicating that company
is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however state that our reporting
is based on the facts up to the date of audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

(xx) According to information available with us, the provisions of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013
is not applicable to the company. Hence reporting under clause (xx) of this order is not applicable.

(xxi) The Company does not have any subsidiary or associate and thus, provision of clause (xxi) of
paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable.

FOR: KPSJ& ASSOCIATES LLP
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)
FRN: 124845WAVI00209

-00

PRAKASIIPARAKI!
(PARTNER)
M.NO. 039946
UDIN: 23039946BGXMQX2247

Date: 18/05/2023
Place: Ahmedabad
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ANNEXURE 'B' TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

[Referred to in Paragraph 2 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements" of our report of even dateto the Members of GSPC Energy Limitedon IndAS

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023]

Report on the Directions/Sub-Directions Issued by Comptroller and Auditor General of
India

Based on the audit procedures performed and taking into consideration the information,
explanations and written representations given to us by the management in the normal course
of audit, we report to the best of our knowledge and belief that:

1.MainDirections for the year 2022-23:

Sr.
No.

Directions Action taken

1 Whether the company has system in place to process
all the accounting transactions through IT system? If
yes, the implications of processing of accounting
transactions outside IT system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial implications, if any,
may be stated.

Yes, system in place to process all the
accounting transactions through IT
system are accurately done.

2 Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan
or cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc.
made by a lender to the company due to the company's
inability to repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact
may be stated. Whether such cases are properly
accounted for? (In case, lender is a Government
company, then this direction is also applicable for
statutory auditor of lender company).

There is no restructuring of any
existing loan or cases waiver write off
debts/ loans/ interest etc.

3 Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.)
received/receivable for specific schemes from
Central/State Government or its agencies were properly
accounted for/utilized as per its term and conditions?
List the cases of deviation

There is no fund received for specific
schemes from central /state specific
agencies.

AS



2. Sector specific (Service Sector) Sub-direction:

General

Sr.
No.

Directions Action taken

1 Whether the Company's pricing policy absorbs
all fixed and variable cost of production and the
overheads allocated at the time of fixation of
price?

Yes, Company's pricing policy for
the services absorb fixed as well as
variable costs including allocated
overhead.

2. Whether the Company recovers Commission for
work executed on behalf of Government/ other
organizations that is properly recorded in the
books of accounts? Whether the Company has an
efficient system for billing and collection of
revenue.

The Company does not execute work
on behalf of government/other
organizations. The Company has an
efficient system for billing and
collection of revenue.

3. Whether the Company regularly monitors timely
receipt of subsidy from Government and it is
properly recording them in its books?

No Subsidy received during the year
from the government.

4. Whether interest earned on parking of funds
received for specific projects from Government
was properly accounted for?

No Funds has been received by the
company for specific projects from
Government.

5. Whether the Company has entered into
Memorandum of understanding with its
Administrative Ministry, if so, whether the
impact thereof has been properly dealt within the
financial statements.

No the company has not entered into
any MOU with administrative
ministry.

Trading

Sr.
No.

Directions Action taken

1. Whether the Company has an effective system for
recovery of dues in respect of its salesactivities
and the dues outstanding and recoveries there
against have been properlyrecorded in the books
of accounts?

Yes, The Company has an effective
system for recovery of sues in respect
of its sales activities and the dues
outstanding and recoveries there again
have been properly recorded in the
books of accounts.

2. Whether the compariS ' htiiT effective system for
physical verification. va 1nation of stock,treatment
of non-movoigMOTp and accounting the effect of
shortage/ excess ÿioUc,cilduring physical

Because of the nature of business of
company, there is no physical stock.
All the Sales are back to back
purchase..... j ji j ii •



verification.

3. The effectiveness of the system followed in
recovery of dues inrespect of sale activities
may be examined and reported.

Considering the nature and size of the
business, company has effective
system of recovery of dues in respect
of sales.

FOR: KPSJ& ASSOCIATES LLP
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)
FRN: 124845W/W100209

PRAKAS1I PARAKH V

(PARTNER)
M.NO. 039946
UDIN: 23039946BGXMQX2247
Date: 18/05/2023
Place: Ahmedabad
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ANNEXURE 'C' TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

[Referred to in Clause (f) of Paragraph 3 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal
andReguIatory Requirements" of our report of even date to the Members of GSPC Energy

Limited on IndAS Financial Statements for the year ended March31, 2023]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GSPC Energy Limited ("the
Company") as of March 3 1,2023 inconjunction with our audit of the IndAS financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for InternalFinancial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the preventionand detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under theCompanies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
materialrespects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the IndAS financial statements, whether due to fraud orerror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financialreporting.

Meaning of InternalFinancialContfdts Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial cuiUr/M /uvjer I'jnmCial reporting is a
reasonable assurance regarding the Ve|iri'bf 1 lieial reporting a
A company's internal financial ciuttrm /ojami,. fiwMCial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding 111d ÿ;o|Ta'b1ImAm/finajicia1 reporting and the preparation of Ind AS
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financial statements for external purposes inaccordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind
AS financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and
(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of un-authorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the lnd AS
financialstatements.

Inherent Limitations of InternalFinancial Controls over FinancialReporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities section of this report, the Company has, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the
internal controlover financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

that

Opinion

FOR: KPSJ & ASSOCIATES LLP
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)
FRN: 124845W/W100209

PRAKASH PARAKH
(PARTNER)
M.NO. 039946
UDIN: 23039946BGXMQX2247

Date: 18/05/2023
Place: Ahmedabad



GSPC Energy Ltd
CIN :U11102GJ2015SGC085438

Balance Sheet as at 31st March,2023
(f in Lacs)

Particulars Notes
As at

31st March, 2023
As at

31St March, 2022
(1) ASSETS
Non-Current Assets

(a) Nan Current Tax Assets (net)
(b) Other Financial Asset

3
4

4.83
2.42

18.98
2.00

Total Non-Current Assets 7.25 20.98

(2) Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets

(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(ii) Trade Receivables

(b) Other Current Assets

S
6
7

693.46
305.60

O.SO

602.45
232.63

14.29
Total Current Assets 999.96 849.37
Total Assets 1,007.21 870.35

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other Equity

8
9

5.00
137.08

5.00
110.51

Total Equity 142.08 115.51

(1) Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Trade Payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
sinafl enterprises

(ii) Other Financial Liabilities
(b) Other Current Liabilities
(c) Provisions

10

11
12
13

279.58
489.41

93.98
2.16

185.58
489.41

5.13
74.72

Total Current Liabilities 865.13 754.84
Total Liabilities 865.13 754.84
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,007,21 870.35
Significant Accounting Policies 1&2
1lie accompanying notes are integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached For, GSPC Energy Limited

tw\ Ck
ForKPSJ & Associates LLP
CharteredAccountants
F.R.No. 124845W/W100209

Prukash Parakh
Partner
M.No.039946
UDIN: 2303994GBGXMQX2247

Place :Ahmedabad SyifcQÿM,yv
Date: 18thMay 2023 f

\ . -

RajeshSivadosan
Director
DIN: 07950594

Place :Gandhinagar
Date: 18thMay 2023

Sandeep Dave
Director

ÿÿ£ttJs£7468200

V
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GSPC Energy Ltd
CIN : U11102GJ2015SGC085438

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March,2023
(t In Lacs)

Particulars Notes
For the Year Ended
31st March, 2023

For the Year Ended
31St March, 2022

INCOME
(i) Revenue From Operations
(li) Other Income

14
15

8,938.45
31.21

19,898.80
37.57

Total Income (A) 8,969.66 19,936.37

EXPENSES
(i) Cost of Traded Goods
(ii) Employee Benefits Expense
(iii) Other Expenses

16
17
18

8,833.82
0.35

99.82

19,796.48
0.39

117.39
Total Expenses (B) 8,933.99 19,914.26

Profit Before Tax (A-B) 35.67 22.11

Tax Expenses
(1) CurrentTax
(2) Deferred tax

9.10 5.45
0.01

Profit After Tax for the Period 26.57 16.65

Other Comprehensive Income
Other Comprehensive Income for the Period, net of tax .
Total Comprehensive Income for the Period 26.57 16.65

Earning per Equity Share (EPS) for Profit for the Period
(Face Value of ÿ 10 each)

Basic / Diluted (ÿ)

19

53.14 33.29
Significant Accounting Policies 1&2
1he accompanying notes are integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date attached For, GSPC Energy Limited

For KPSJ & Associates LLP flajcsh Sivadasan Sandeep Dave
Chartered Accountants Director Director
F.R.No. 124845W/W100209 DIN: 07950594 DIN: 07468200

Prakash Parakh /
Partner (I
M.No. 039946 |
UDIN: 23039946BGXMQX2247 V • ÿfJJ

Place :Ahmedabad /\ Piace :GandhinaSar
Date: 18th May 2023 / ' V : ' '

'

Date: 18th May 2023
!
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GSPC Energy Ltd
CIN : U11102GJ2015SGC085438

Statement of Change* in Equity (SOC1E) for the year ended on 31st March/ 2023

A. Equity Share Capital In Lacs)

Particulars
Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital
Equity shares of 10/- each fully paid up

Number of Shares Amount

Balance as at 1st April, 2021 SO,000 S.00
Changes due to prior period error
Restated balance as at 1st April, 2021
Movements durinc the year

50,000 5.00

Balance as at 31St March, 2022 50,000 S.00
Changes due to prior period error
Restated balance as at 1st April, 2022
Movements during the year_

50,000 5.00

Balance as at 31st March, 2023 50,000 5.00

B. Other Equity in Lacs)

Particulars
Reserves & Surplus

Retained earnings
Total Equity

Balance as at 1st April, 2021
Changes in accounting policy / prior period errors
Restated balance as at 1stApril, 2021
Profit for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year
Balance as at 31St March, 2022
Changes in accounting policy / prior period errors
Restated balance as at 1st April, 2022
Profit for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year
Balance as at 31st March, 2023

93.86

93.86
16.65
16.65

93.86

93.86
16.65
16.65

110.51 110.51

110.51
26.57
26.57

137.08

110.51
26.57
26.57

137.08

Puipose of Reserves:

Retained earnings - It represents surplus / accumulated earnings of the Company available for distribution to the shareholders.

As per our report of even date attached For, GSPC Energy limited

.\j
\

For KP5J & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No. 124845W/W100209

Prakash Parakh
Partner
M.No. 033946
UDIN: 23039946BGXMQX2247

Place . Ahmedabad
Date: 18th May 2023

, -u

RajcsXajvadasan
Director
DIN: 079505S4

Sandeep Dave
Director

DIN; 07468200

Place :Gandhinagar
Date: 18th May 2023
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GSPC Energy Lid
CIN : U111Q2GJ2015SGC08S438

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2023
[K in Lacs)

Particulars
For the Year Ended
31st March, 2023

For the Year Ended
31St March, 2022

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit /{loss) before tax

Adjustments for:
Interest Income

35.67

(31.20)

22.11

(34.13)

Operating Profit / (Loss) before Working Capital changes
(lncrease)/Decrease inOther Financial Asset
(IncreaseJ/Decrease InOther Assets
lncrease/(L)ecrease) inCurrent Liabilities
Less: Taxes (Paid) / Refund

4.47
(0.42)

(59.58)
110.29

5.05

(12.02)
(2.00)

1,261.98
(1,834.44)

(8.99)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) 59.81 (595.47)

Cash Flow from InvestingActivities
nterest Income Received 31.20 34.13

Net Cash Flow from InvestingActivities (B) 31.20 34.13

Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) - -
Net Increase/ (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+ B+ C)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the period
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period

91.01
602.45
693.46

(561.34)
1,163.79

602.45

Notes to Statement uf Cash Flows
Cash and cash equivalent includes-

Baiances with Scheduled Banks
in Current Accounts
in Fixed Deposit Accounts

130.13
563.33

14.84
587.61

693.46 602.45
The accompanying notes are integral part of the FinancialStatements.
As per our report of even date attached For, GSPC Energy limited

For KPSJ & Associates LLP
Chattered Accountants
F.R.No. 124845W/W100209

ÿtajcsftavad.asan
Director
DIN: 07950594

Sandeep Dave
Director

DIN:O74682O0

Prnkash Parakh
Partner
M.No. 039946
UDIN: 23039946BGXMQX2247

Place Ahmedabad
Date: 18th May 2023 ,
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Place Gandhinagar
Date: 18thMay 2023
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GSPC Energy Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

1. Corporate information
GSPC Energy Limited ('the Company') was incorporated on 18th Dec 2015 under the Companies Act, 1956 as a

subsidiary of Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation (GSPC). The registered office of company is situated at GSPC

Bhavan, Behind Udyog Bhavan, Sector - 11, Gandhinagar - 382010, Gujarat. The Company Is primarily engaged in

business of trading of natural gas.

(a) Authorization of financial statements

The Standalone Financial Statements were approved and authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution passed
in meeting of Board of the Directors held on 18th May 2023.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Basis of preparation of Financial Statements:

The Standalone Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015; and the other relevant Provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules there under. The financial statements up to

the year ended 31st March 2016 were prepared under historical cost convention in accordance with the mandatory
accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other provisions of the Act.

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting under historical cost convention in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles in India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
including Indian Accounting Standards notified there under, except for certain financial assets and liabilities measured
at fair value.

The preparation and presentation of the financial statements requires the management to make estimates,
judgments and assumptions that affect the amount reported in the financial statements and notes thereto. Such
estimates and assumptions are based on management's evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as on the date
of financial statements. The actual outcome may differ from these estimates, Estimates and underlying assumptions
are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to the accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies
that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements are as below:

All values are rounded to the nearest rupees, except where otherwise indicated

(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and deposits with banks / financial institutions.

(c) Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that givjjs- jo a4jna
instrument of another entity

mancial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity



GSPC Energy Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March,2023

Financial assets

Initialrecognition

A financial asset is recognised in the Balance Sheet when the Company becomes party to the contractual provisions of

the instrument.

Initialmeasurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus or minus, in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue

of the financial asset except trade receivables (not containing significant financing component) are measured at

transaction price.

Subsequent measurement

For purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into:

A. Financial assets measured at amortised cost;

B. Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL); and
C. Financial assets measured at fairvalue through other comprehensive Income (FVTOCI).

The Company classifies its financial assets in the above-mentioned categories based on:
1. The Company's business model for managing the financial assets, and

2. The contractual cash flows characteristics of the financial asset.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

(i) The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to

collect contractual cash flows and
(ii) The contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely

payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.
Amortised cost is calculated by considering any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The
losses arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

A financial asset is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if both of the following conditions are
met:

(i) The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting the
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and

(ii) The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

A financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fair value
through other comprehensive income. In addition, the Company may elect to designate a financial asset, which
otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so
reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as 'accounting mismatch').
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March,2023

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value which is generally the transaction price if the trade receivables

do not contain a significant financing component and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less provision for impairment.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is

primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company's Balance Sheet) when:
A. The contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or

B. The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to

pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through'

arrangement; and either
i) The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
ii) The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset but

has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through

arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the
asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing

involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the
associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the
original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required
to repay.

Impairmentoffinancial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:
(i) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities,

deposits, and bank balance.
(ii) Trade receivables and contract asset that result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 115.
(iii) Lease Receivables.

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

A. The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on the
financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or

B. Lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the
life of the financial instrument).

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognitionÿoHmpnlrment loss allowance on trade receivables or
A' '

ÿ ' I
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not required to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at

each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the portfolio of trade receivables.
The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivable

and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are
updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether
there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased
significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly,

lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a

significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the Company reverts to recognising impairment loss
allowance based on 12-month ECL.

ECL impairment ioss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. This amount is reflected under the head 'other expenses' in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial instruments on the basis of

shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant
increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis.

The Company does not have any purchased or originated credit impaired (POCt) financial assets, i.e., financial assets
which are credit impaired on purchase/ origination.

Financial Liabilities

Initialrecognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and
financial liabilities measured at amortised cost, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loan and borrowings including bank overdrafts,
financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement

A. Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
B. Financial liabilities subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are
classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. Gains or losses on
liabilities held for trading are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the
initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair
value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains / losses are not

subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All
other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liability for good and services provided to the Company prior to the end of financial year
which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition. Trade and other
payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period.
They are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest

method.

De-recognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When
an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms

of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of
the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(d) Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting preference dividends, if any, and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effect of
all dilutive potential equity shares.

(e) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past

event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, reimbursement is recognised as a separate

asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the
Statement of Profit and Loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects,
when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.
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(f) Revenue Recognition

Revenue from contracts with customer:

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the
customer. The Company assesses promises in the contract to identify separate performance obligations to which a

portion of transaction price is allocated.

Revenue is measured based on the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange

of service. The transaction price includes Excise Duty, however it excludes amount collected on behalf of third parties
such as Goods and Service Tax (GST), Value Added Tax (VAT) etc. which the Company collects on behalf of the
Government.

In determining the transaction price, the Company estimates the variable consideration to the extent that it is highly
probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the
uncertainty associated with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved.

The Company recognises revenue from each distinct good or service over time if the customer simultaneously
receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company's performance as it performs.

Revenue from sale of gas is recognized at the point in time when control is transferred to the customer, generally on
delivery of the gas to consumers metered / assessed measurement facility.

Other income:

Interest income is recognised using effective interest rate (EIR) method.

(g) Taxation
The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on
the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

Current Tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
the reporting period i.e. as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, along with Income Computation and
Disclosure Standards - ICDS as amended from time to time. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax
returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation and considers whether
it is probable that a taxation authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment. The Company measures its tax balances
either based on the most likely amount or the expected value, depending on which method provides a better
prediction of the resolution of the uncertainty.
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Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented on net basis in the Balance Sheet considering

the legal offset right in the same tax jurisdiction for relevant tax paying units and intention of the company to settle
the same on net basis.

Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the Company has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities, based on the rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the

country where the Company operates and generates taxable income.

Deferred taxes

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences between the carrying

amounts of assets and liabilities in the Standalone Financial Statements standalone financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for
all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences (including carry forward of
unused tax losses and credits) to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. However, when there is no convincing evidence available for future
taxable profit, the Company recognises Deferred Tax assets arising from unused tax losses or tax credit only to the
extent of Deferred Tax liability already recognised by the Company till date.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the
end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and
liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

Any tax credit available is recognised as deferred tax to the extent that It is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the unused tax credits can be utilised. The said asset is created by way of credit to the
Statement of Profit and Loss and shown under the head deferred tax asset.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow ail or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent
that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

(h) Statement of Cash Flows

ACCtf



GSPC Energy Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March,2023

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of

transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and

item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing

and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

(i) Events occurring after the Reporting Date

Adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the Balance Sheet date) occurring after the
balance sheet date are recognized in the financial statements. Material non adjusting events occurring after the
Balance Sheet date that represents material change and commitment affecting the financial position are disclosed in

financial statements. Further, the shareholders of the Company have the power to amend the financial statements

after the same has been authorized tor issue by Board of Directors as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

(j) New and revised IndianAccounting Standards in issue but not yet effective
Following are the amendments to existing standards (as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) on 31st March
2023) which are effective for annual periods beginning after 1st April 2023. The Company intends to adopt these
standards or amendments from the effective date, as applicable and relevant. These amendments are not expected to

have a significant impact on the Company's standalone financial statements. This assessment is based on currently
available information and may be subject to changes arising from further reasonable and supportable information
being made available to the company when it will adopt the respective standards.

Ind AS 1-Presentation of Financial Statements

The amendments require companies to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant
accounting policies. Accounting policy information, together with other information, is material when it can
reasonably be expected to influence decisions of primary users of general-purpose financial statements. The Company

does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 12- Income Taxes

The amendments clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions such as leases and decommissioning
obligations. The amendments narrowed the scope of the recognition exemption in paragraphs 15 and 24 of Ind AS 12
(recognition exemption) so that it no longer applies to transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal
taxable and deductible temporary differences. The Company is evaluating the impact, if any, in its financial
statements.

Ind AS 8 -Accounting Policies, Changes inAccounting Estimates and Errors

The amendments will help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting estimates. The
definition of a change in accounting estimates has been replaced with a definition of accounting estimates. Under the
new definition, accounting estimates are "monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject to measurement
uncertainty". Entities develop accounting estimates if accounting policies require items in financial statements to be
measured in a way that involves measurement uncertainty. The Company does not expect this amendment to have
any significant impact in its financial statements.
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Note 3
A? NonCurrent Tax Audi (Net)_

(

__K Inuts)

Particular; As at

list March. ?r»?
At at

31St March, 202?
4 S3 1« <10

NonCurrent Ta* Assets [Nell 4 83 13,20

U| In* *j»|V*MC Kinton)

Particulars At at

?Ht fgweh. 7073
As at

SISt Mirth.2072
-wurren(Income (as 9 00 9 AS

Deferred c»renie 0.01
Total to-: expense lor the vcar 900 5.40

Noted
K in lots)

Particulars As at
31st March.2033

At at
315! March. 9077

fixed doso;it wifhoit<<iu'r»»»iurjtvol mcitr :h«n iZmontiu 2 43 } Ni

Nun Current Tax Auels INct) 2 4? IJ30

Note 5
Cash and Cash luolyifU-nli [X lit Uctl

Particulars As at

31.M March. 2073
As at

USt March.202?
(w!(«uL<aj!LliB!s!s!suU
Balanceswith banks

Incurrent accounts 13013 14 84
For*d Cesw\ wfth erid-ul maturity ft L«:» than 3 months 563.33 587 61

"otal Cash snc Caih Equivalents 693.46 602.45

Note 6

"IradiiHctfllvtfbk'S Kl»i|i».l|

Particulars
As at

3irt March.20?J
As at

3151March.2022
iJinr.cci'rdCof>ttdr«eil Good f«5 6 212 &

Total Trade Receivables 305.20 232.63

* Includes amount of Rs ICS 39 Lacs from Deepak Ff-rtilaers which is under dispute and pending at highcourt However, the Company' have received bank guarantee nf fis. 170Lacs Hence the same has been
classified as good

tr-nie HcrihvabtttAf.ohHi Irhpdnlii As ut 31st March. 2021

___
_K InLuttl

Particulars Not Due
Outstanding for following periods from due date of Payment

Less than6 months 6 months-lyear 1«2 Tears 2-3 Years Moro than 3
veart

Total

UndrtputcdTrader flccchauUs • Cansidtried jp:«d 127 77 1KB 34 "UK 66

Particulars Not Due
outsailtlum fnr following iir.daiuhorn due atiwi nf Payment

Less than 6 months 6 months -1year 1-2Years 2-3 Years
Mere than 3

yeari
Tolal

Jndrv/uled Had* Receivable t - Ccmtdcrrd fend C4 24 . • 3G? K- 7?2.f.»

Note 7
Oilier Non-Miitii»':|,ilAssets K tti Locil

Particulars As at
3Hi March. 2ii??

As at
315!Mwch.202?

Current
Balance* with Government Authorities 090 14 29
Total Current Non-FJrancia'Assets 090 14 29
* thU includes *. 0 7UUcifcr v.\t tfrprnii c r. t IC.2IHaci In. MSDL deposit

NoteS

ttlnlftEW
Particulars

As at

31si March.2023
As at

miMarch.3022
Authorised share capital'
lr»,OKJ.O0C equity shares of Rs. 10each (31»* March,2022:15,000.000
-qulir il'Sf.'SOfRt iDtirh)

1,50000 1,50000

Intel UW.M 1.900.10

Particulars AS Si

lit!Marfh.2073
At at

TIM March. ?f)2?

lined,subscribed and paid up capita)'
50,000 equity shares of Rs 10each (31st March,2022 :50,COO equity

shares of Rs. 10each)
5 00 6 00

Totut 5.00 3.0C
• three arc no movements / changes lit authorised, Issued, lubscNbcd anc fully paid up equity ituic t.«jiitai

!;ÿ connlMiMii of the j'urM oulst andiug »t tun brÿliinirti; »ntf M the end bt |hc r* jio«|Ii».* |j,/|«..|

t Particulars No. o< 5li.nri AlhOilnl
tqully Shores of Its.10 each fully paid

•.takes osjur>*iuiny| at 1st Apr it. 2021
Add • Sluices Hiredttavlnr the veaj

54.000 5 00

A; 41 115! March. 3072 soxico 6.00
Share; outilsmcWi at 1stApril, 202?
Ad'.l ilurrlIssued iluim; Dii-kmi

50,060 hXC

As at 3l»t March. 2023 5O.G0O 5.00
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The Company has only one class of equity shares having a Tace vaiue of T L3 per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees,

The dividend proposed by the Board olDirectors is subject to the approval of slurehc-idc/s in the ensuingAnnual General Meeting.

In the events of liquidation of the Company, the holders of eqully shares will be entitled to remaining assets of the Company. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the
shareholders.

Details of iluucfiutdei(v) hotting; more HumM. equity shares

Particulars As at

3litMarch 7071

AS at

315tM»fCb.7P?7
Number of Equity Shares
Gujarat Scale PetroleumCorporation
V Holding in Equity Shares
Gujarat Stale Petroleum Corporation

49.394

n .
49,954

5959V

Disdosurci of SttWehoUine of fsoiMirterj

Promoter name
Class of Shares

As at
31st March.2073

aiat
litAprlt. 2022

f. Change

during the year
Na ol Snares -.of tut ihurei Ni> ol Slimes 'itd loiqt shares

i -n-rut 5talr Peim'eumCorporator- Eajlty 49 594 <h 99'.i 49.994 1 99 99% 000#

DluljjJiirct ttf Shareholdme of Promoter*

Promoter name Class of Shares
AS it

3TSt fitotttL ?07?
At at

lit Anrll 7071
% Change

during the year
No. of 5horcs Vof total shares No.ol Sharet Vol total shares

Gujÿ'at Slate i;'lioi«umCorporation ErttiRf 49 99 93V 43.93* I 99.99V donv

Note 9
Oitii-r Equity 1*. Illlacs)

Particulars At at
aistMurth 2013

Asa:

mt tmrch, ?Q77
Retained£>' nifl{t n?oe 11011
TotalOilier Equity 237.08 UUS1

t* intact)

Particulars As at

list March, 7Q73
AS St

listMarch 2Q22
UCWinctLUroiii/ji
.'>prr.n( balance
Adu;

Profit duin t the period

110 51

26 57

93 RS

16 65
Closing balance 137 CI¬ 110.51

Particulars As at

31st March.2023
As at

3isi March, JOJ?

TvUlOutstanding Cues of mirro enterprises and smallenterprises

Total Outstanding Cues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small cnteromes 279 SX 18558
TotJ' Trace Payables 105.38

Particulars Net Due
Lutst.in«iinp,l6r lulluwlfu: penuits from due date of Payment

Less than 6 months 6 months-1year 1-2Years 2-3 Years
More than 3

years
Total

(i> MSMI
{III Others 57 61 64.24 167 73 779.5*

Particulars Not Due
Cutstanrtmq tor fottotuin; periods from duo date ol Payment

Less than 6 months 6 months • 1year 1-2Years 2-3 Years
More than 3

vean
Total

(II M5ME
(ii) Others 22ÿ5 162.73 1RS5S

Note li

Particulars As at

31»t Mat'h.7073
As at

3ISt March.202?
Cktunt
OUier tlAV rlllvHi• :u>! : liyMt'mwItlfldWfrilÿ <69 41 489 41
Total current Oihei FinancialLiabilities 469.41

Note 12
Other current ti.itiUltl.--.

Note 23
hfutifclom

(< ip IJ'.SJ

Particulars As at As at
3|MM4rcfc.?92? 315t Match 707?

Curnrnj
Matuiory lu» LLabOhy 9j 52 S 13
Total Other Current Liabilities 93.98 5.13

Particulars As at At at
3l«r Alarm. 7073 V.Sl March, 707?

O.MXPJ
K'cvMteci fur r»(tvliiv i 7 16 74 12
Total Current Provision! 7 \i /•I 77

$?£[) ACCÿ 39
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Note 14
Revenue from Operations_(1Inlacs)

Particulars
For the Year Ended
31st March, 2023

For the Year Ended
31St March, 2022

S3ie of Products
Total Revenue from Operation

8,938.45
8,938.45

19,898.80
19,898.80

Note 15

Other Income__(3 In Lacs)

Particulars
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31st March, 2023 31St March, 2022

Interest Income from Deposits with Banks 31.20 34.13
Other Non-Operating Income 0.01 3.44
Total Other Income 31.21 37.57

Note 16
Cost of Traded Goods_(< In Lacs)

Particulars
For the Year Ended
31st March, 2023

For the Year Ended
31St March, 2022

Purchase of Gas
Local Purchase of Gas 8,042.27 18,359.79
OtherTrading Expense 81.48 •
Gas Transportation Charges 710.07 1,436.69
Total Cost of Traded Goods 8,833.82 19,796.48

Note 17
Employee Benefit I»|)eiv.rs__(3 In Lacs)

Particulars
For the Year Ended
31st March. 2023

For the Year Ended
31St March. 2022

Dlrector Sitting Fees
Total Employee Benefits Expense

0.35
0.35

0.39
0.39

Note 18

Other Expenses

__
(1In Lacs) t

Particulars
For the Year Ended
31st March, 2023

For the Year Ended
31St March. 2022

Bank Charges 3.15 0.48
Statutory Audit Fees (i) 2.36 2.36
Legal a Professional Expenses 93.05 112.83
Other Expenses 1.26 1.72
Total Other Expenses 99.82 117.39

(i) Payment to Auditors:__
_____

(T In Lacs)

Particulars
For the Year Ended
31st March 2023

For the Year Ended
31SI March. 2022

For statutory audit
Total

2.35
2.36

2.36
2.36

Note 19
Earning per Equity Share (EPS)

__
InLacs)

Particulars For the Year Ended
31st March, 2023

For the Year Ended
31St March. 2022

Profit attributable to equity holders for (ÿ):
Basic earnings 26.57 16.65
Adjusted for the effect of dilution 26.57 16.65

Weighted average number of Equity Shares for:
Basic EPS 50,000 50,000
Adjusted for the effect of dilution 50,000 50,000

Earnings Per Share (T)
Basic / Diluted 53.14 33.29
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20 Other Statutory Information
(i) The Company does not have any BenamI property, where any proceeding has been initiatedor pending against the Company for holding any Benami Property.

(il) Basis the Information available with the Company as on the reporting date and as on the date on which financial statements ere approved and authorised for Issue, the
Company does not have any transactions with the companies struck off. Further, the Company has not been deciarcd as a wilful defaulter by any Bank / Financial Institution /
any other lender
(Hi) Ths Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which Is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.
(iv) The Company have not traded or Invested In Crypto currency or Virtual currency during the financial year.
(v) No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to cr In any
other pejson(s) or entlty(ies). including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"} with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend
or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries}.

(vi) The Company has not received any fund from any parly(s) (Funding Party)with the understanding that the Company shall v.-hether, directly or Indirectly lend or invest In
other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(vii} The Company has not any such transaction which Is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year In the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961(such as, search or survey cr any other relevant provisions of the IncomeTax Act, 1961).
(viii) The provisions relating to number of layers prescribed u/s 2 (87) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 are not
applicable to the Company.

(ix) The Company does not have any Scheme of Arrangements approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013

21 The balances of sundry debtors, creditors, loans & advances and deposits are subject to confirmation. Provision for all liabilities Is adequate In opinion of the Company

22 Segment Reporting
The Company has single reportable business segment hence, no separate information for segment wise disclosure is given In accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 108

23 Related Party Disclosures
As per the IndianAccounting Standard-24 on "Related Party Disclosures", list of related parties identified of the Company are as follows.

(a) Parent Entity
Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited (100%)

(b) Key Managerial Personnel:
Shii Rajesh Saadian (From 26 Sep 2017 onwards)
Shri Samir Biswal (from 18 Dec 2015 onwards)
Shri Jayesh Dave (From 18 Dec 201S to 30 June 2019)
Shri Sandeep Dave (From 22 Sep 2017 onwards)

Miss Meena Bhatt - independent Director (From 10June 2021onwards)

(c) Transactions* with related parties during the year as per Indian Accounting Standard - 24 on "Related Party Disclosures" are as follows:
(< in tuts)

Name of Related Party & Nature of Transactions 2022-23 2021-22
Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Ltd. (Holding Company)

Purchase
Sale
Reimbursement cf expenses (Taxes and necessary Fees paid on our behalf}
Other Expenses
GPPC

Key Managerial Personnel
Rc-mburjcmeni to Directors

8,938.45
3;07

202.81

0.35

18,517.83

81.08
71.61

0 39
* Tl«o above transections are inclusive of .ill taxes, wherever applicable, and are made on terms equivalent to those (hat prevail in arm's length transactions Ail outstanding
balances are unsecured

|d| Details of Outstanding Balance with Reinled Parties: (t In Lacs)
Name of Related Party 2022-23 2021-22
Gujarat Stats Petroleum Corporation Ltd. (Holding Company)

Account Receivable
Account Payable

236.56
72.96 162.73

24 The Company has not received any intimation from its vendor regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence
disdosers, if any, required under theAct are not made.

UmitecÿA

34,



GSPC Energy Ud
Notes to FinancialStatement! for tha yet earled 31st March,7023

Koto26
Capital Management

The Company'* objectives whan managingcapital are to:

Tfiu board of directors seeks to maintains balance between tito higherreturn* thai mighlbe possible with higher |*veh of borrowings and the advantages and security afforded bya sound capital position.

27 As at thn balance thandate.Company hat reviewed thn carrying amount* of ft* assets and found that there Isno Indication that those ettim have suffered any Impairment loss. Hence,no such impairment loss has
been provided.

28 The Company has exercised its contractu;Iright of suspension olGas Supply under SFA on account of failure of payment in part by HNGIL. Subsequently, NCLT has passed an order admittingapplication for Initiating
CRIP in respect of HNGIl The ISPpreferred an InterimApplication before NCLT, Koikata against various supplier* seeIcingdirection against the Company to notsuspend the gas supply under SFA The matter b itillplaced

29 Previousyear figures have been reclassified or regrouped wherever necessary.

50 The Board of Directors, in As meetingon ISth May 2023, tevo proposed a final dividend of *22 per equity shano (Face Value of *10/- each) forthefinandalycar ended on 31st March,2023. The proposals subject to

the approvalof shareholders at the Annual GeneralMeetingend If approved would result in ÿ cash outflow of approximately * 11Uo

Note 31

ItajloAnetfd*

Particulars Numerator Denominator 2022-23 2021-22 *of variance
Explanation for change In the ratio

by more than25*
UquIOity Ratio

Increase due tohigher current

Current Ratio (time*) Currant Assets Current liabilities 1.16 113 2.72* assets
Solvency Ratio
Debt-Equity Ratio (times) Current & Non-Current Borrowing* lease ITotal Equity
Debt Service Coverage Ratio (times) Net Profit after taxes < Depreciation &

Amortization Expanses • Fl*nc6Costs •

TSthAf tnrnme ÿTarcc

Interest * lease Payments ÿ

PrincipalRepayments

Profitability ratio
Profit After Tax Total Revenue Horn Operations Higher due to Increase In gas sale

NetProfit Ratio {%) 0 30* 0 0B* 255 26% margin during the year

Return onEquity Ratio(*j
Profit After Tax Average Shareholder's Equity

20 639C 15.53* 32 81*
Higher due to Increase In gattnlo
margin duringthevear

Return an Capital employed It) Net Profituftui taxes * Depreciation &
Amortization Expenses ÿ Finance Costs -

Tangible Not Worth * Total Debt «

Deferred Tax Liability Higherduo to incream Ingas sale

Olb»r lornmr *Tave* 3.14* -1338* 1652.32* margin during the year

Return on Investment (*) Income generated from lovertmont* Weighted aveiag* Invested funds

Lit!HiaHon Ratio
frado Receivablesturnover ratio (Umos) Revenue from operations Average Trade Receivables

Increased as company has recorded
33.21 22.86 45.29* SaWfurchei" only for 5>Swianihl

Inventory turnover ratio (times] Cost of natural gas purchssed ÿ Change* In
Inventories

Average Inventory (Gas)
.•

Trade payables turnover ratio (times) Cost of natural gas purchased .Average Trade Payables (Gas)
includingtransmission

37.58 19 84 5149*
Increasedas company ha* recorded
Sales/Purchase* only for 9 5 months

Netcspitalturnover ratio {time*) Revenue from Oporatlon* WorkingCapital
66 79 719 50 •69 53*

Decrease due to lower sale during

the period

As per our report of even date

For KPSJ & Associates UP
Chartered Accountants
f.ft No.124645W/W10O2Q9

Prafcash Parahh
Partner
M.No.039546
UDIN: 23039546BGXMQX2247

Place :Ahmedabed
Date: IfithMay 2023
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for. GSM! UetcyUsilliikÿ
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wrrowosM

Place :Gandhsnagar

Date: IBth May 2023

Landtop Dave
Dlractor

EMM; 074GC20C
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Sr. No. Particulars — Financialyear 2021-22 Page No.

1. Directors' Report 1-10

2. C&AG Report on financial statements 11

3. Independent auditors report on Standalone
financial statements

12-22

4. Standalone Financial Statements (i.e. Profit &
Loss Account for the financial year ended on
31st March, 2022 and Balance Sheet as on that
day, along with Statement of Change in Equity,
Notes to Accounts, schedules and Cash Flow
Statement)
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
Prior period
Adjustments

- -

To
The.Members
GSPC Energy Limited

Profit/Loss
Before Tax 22.11 76.21
Tax Expenses 5.46 ÿ 18.90
Profit/Loss
for the Period

16.65 57.31

presentingthe 7th Annual Report together
with the audited financial statements for
the financial year ended 31st March, 2022.

FinancialHighlights

The performance of the Company is
summarized below:

Particulars Year Year ended
ended on on 31st
31st March,
March, 2021
2022

Revenue from
Operations
(Net) 19,898.80 43,172.77
Other
Operating
Revenues 161.61
Other Income 37.57 68.23
Total
Revenue 19,936.37 43,402.61
Cost of
Traded Goods 18,359.79 40,635.28
Operating
Expenses 1,436.69 2,073.66
Employee
Benefits
Expenses 0.39 0.24
Financial
Expense - 0.40
Other
Expenses 117.39 616.82
Total
Expenses 19,914.26 43,326.40
Profit/Loss
Before Tax
and
Adjustments 22.11 76.21

Your Company has commenced business
activities and the financial summary is as
follows.

• The Company has recorded total
Income of Rs. 199.36 Crores
during the financial year 2021-22
as against Rs. 434.03 crore in
previous financial year recording
decrease by 54 %.

• The Company has recorded PBT
of Rs. 0.22 crores during the
financial year 2021-22 as against
PBT of Rs. 0.76 crores inprevious
financial year recording decrease
by 71%.

• The Company has recorded PAT
of Rs. 0.17 crores during the
financial year 2021-22 as against
PBT of Rs. 0.57 crores inprevious
financial year recording decrease
by 70%.

RESULT FROM OPERATION
AND STATE OF COMPANY
AFFAIRS

Your Company is a wholly - owned
subsidiary of Gujarat State Petroleum
Corporation Limited.

The sales volume of the Company has
decreased during the financial year on
account of decrease in intake of gas by
existing customers.

i



The Company has entered into back to

back arrangement with GSPC for supply
of gas to it customers.

SHARE CAPITAL

The Paid-up Capital of the Company as
on 31st March, 2022 is Rs. 5,00,000/-
divided into 50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.
10/- each. There is no change inthe paid-
up capital of the Company during the
year.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND
COMMITMENTS AFFECTING
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY. OCCURRING AFTER
BALANCE SHEET DATE

No Material changes and commitments
have occurred after the close of the
financial year till the date of this report,
which affect the financial position of the
Company.

SIGNIFICANT OR MATERIAL
ORDER PASSED BY THE
REGULATOR OR TRIBUNAL OR
COURT

No Significant or material orders were
passed by the regulator or court or
tribunals which impact the going concern
status and Company's operations in
future.

INTERNAL_FINANCIAL
CONTROL

The company has put in place the
adequate financial controls with reference
to financial matters.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Company does not have any website
and hence the link has not been made
available. However, the Annual Return
for the financial year 2020-21 has been

filed and is available on "website of
Ministry of Corporate Affairs through
public search. The same shall also be
made available to shareholder on specific
request to the Company in this regard.
The Annual Return of the financial year
2021-22 shall be filed before the due date
as per Companies Act, 2013.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

4 meetings ofBoardwere held during the
financial year 2021-22.

Pursuant to the requirement of Secretarial
Standard - 4 (Secretarial Standard on
Report of the Board of Directors), the
details of date of meetings of the Board
of Directors held during the Financial
Year 2021-22 are as follows:

Type of Meeting Date of
Meeting

Meeting of Board of
Directors

10.06.2021
29.09.2021
21.12.2021
24.03.2022

Since die Company is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Gujarat State Petroleum
Corporation Limited, the requirement of
mandatory constitution of Audit
Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee is not

applicable.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any
Deposits during the year and hence no
disclosure or reporting required.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS.
GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS UNDER
SECTION 186 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT. 2013



The company has not made any
loan/investment/Guarantee during the
year.

AMOUNTS PROPOSED TO BE
CARRIED TO ANY RESERVES

No amounts were carried to any reserves
during the financial year 2021-22.

DIRECTORS AND KEY
MANAGERIAL PERSONNELS

Appointments of Directors

The Company has approved re¬
appointment of Shri Samir Biswal as a
Director who was eligible to retire by
rotation at the last AGM.

The appointment of Shri Sandeep Dave
who is liable to retire by rotation shall be
placed at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting.

As per the provision Section 149(1) of
Companies Act 2013 read with Rule - 3
of the Companies (Appointment and
Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014,
the provisions of mandatory appointment
of Women Director is applicable to the
Company with paid up capital of Rs. 100
crore or more or turnover of Rs. 300
crore or more, Since total turnover of the
Company as per the audited financial
statement of the financial year 2020-21
was Rs. 434.03 crores, the provision was
triggered and the Company was required
to appoint Women Director during the
financial year 2021-22.

Accordingly during the financial year, the
Board of Directors at its meeting held on
10th June, 2021 has approved
appointment of Ms. Meena Bhatt as
Additional Women Independent Director
subject to approval of shareholder.
Subsequently the shareholders at itsjj!

Annual General meeting held on 23rd
November, 2021 has approved
appointment of Ms. Meena Ehatt as
Women Independent Director on the
Board of Company for term of five (5)
years w.e.f. 10thJune, 2021.

The Company has received declarations
from Ms. Meena Bhatt, Director of the
Company confirming that she meets the
criteria of independence as prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013.

As per- 4 of the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, since the Company is
wholly owned subsidiary of GSPC, it is
not required to appoint Independent
Director on the Board, However the
Company has voluntarily appointed Ms.
Meena Bhatt as Independent Women
Director of the Company.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Since the Company is Government
Company, Comptroller & Auditor
General of India has appointed M/s
KPSJ & Associates LLP, Chartered
Accountants, Ahmedabad as the
Statutory Auditors for the financial year
2021-22.

The Statutory Audit Report for die
financial year 2021-22 does not contain
any qualification, reservation, adverse
remark or disclaimer.

The office of C&AG has conveyed that
the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India have decided not to conduct
supplementary audit of the financial
statements of GSPC Energy Limited for
the financial year 2021-22 under section
143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has received Non review
-ssÿcertificate from the office of C&AG for
ÿÿJsgse financial year ended on 31st March,
saL/ v



2022 which forms part of the Annual
Report.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

As per the provision of Section - 204 of
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule - 9
of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014, the Company with paid up
capital of Rs. 50 crores or more or
turnover of Rs. 250 crores or more are
required to annex with its Board's report
a secretarial audit report, given by
a company secretary in practice Since
total turnover of the Company as per the
audited financial statement of the
financial year 2020-21 was Rs. 434.03
crores the provision were applicable to

the Company for the 1st time since the
incorporation.

Accordingly, the Board of Directors have
appointed M/s Dhawal Chavada &

Associates, PractisingCompany Secretary
to conduct Secretarial Audit for the
financial year 2021-22.

The Secretarial Audit Report does not

contain any qualification, reservation,
adverse remark or disclaimer.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the
financial year ended on March 31, 2022 is
annexed herewith as Annexure — II to

this Report.

FRAUDS REPORTED BY
AUDITORS

No fraud has been reported by the
auditors under section 143(12) of
companies Act, 2013 during the financial
year. .

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY
STATEMENT

The Directors confirm that;

1. In the preparation of the annual
accounts, the applicable
accounting standards have been
followed along with proper
explanation relating to material
departures.

2. Accounting policies are selected
and applied consistently and
judgments and estimates are
reasonable and prudent so as to

give true and fair view of the state

of affairs of the company at the
end of the financial year and of
Profit and Loss of the company
for that period.

3. They have taken proper and
sufficient care for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of tire
company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other
irregularities is taken.

4. They have prepared annual
accounts on a going concern basis.

5. They have devised proper systems
to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems are adequate
and operating effectively.

CONTRACTS AND
ARRANGEMENTS WITH
RELATED PARTIES

Pursuant to section — 134(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule -
8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, the particulars of contacts or
arrangement with related parties referred
to in.. sub-section (1) of section 188 in



form AOC-2 is attached as Annexure —
Iwhich forms part of this report.

RISKMANAGEMENT

The Board of Directors of the Company
has developed and implemented a Risk
Management Policy in- line with the Risk
Management Policy of GSPC to mitigate
risks associated with operations of the
Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY &
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION.
FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGSAND OUTGO

The Company is yet to take significant
initiatives under Conservation of Energy
& Technology Absorption, Foreign
Exchange Earnings and outgo.

GENERAL

GSPC Energy Limited does not have any
full time employees on the payroll The
work is being looked after by the
employees of holding Company i.e.
GSPC.

GSPC has put in place the Anti Sexual
Harassment Policy and Internal
Complaints Committee is duly
constituted by GSPC under the Sexual
Harassment of Women at the Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal)
Act, 2013.

Further during the year under review,
there were no cases filed pursuant to the
Sexual Harassment of Women at

Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has duly complied with
applicable Secretarial Standards during
the financial year 2021-22.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors are pleased to place on
record their sincere thanks to the
Promoters for their valuable support and
cooperation.

For and on behalf of the Board of
Directors

Sapÿÿiswal
an

Director Director

Date: |(f09 2022-
Place: Gandhinagar
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annexure - 1

GSPC ENERGY LIMITED

FORMNO.AOC.2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis for the
financial year 2021-22 - NA

Name(s) of Nature of Duration of Salient Justificatio Date(s) of Amount Date of
the related contracts/ the terms of the n for approval paid as passing
party and arrangeme contracts/a contracts or entering by the advances, shareholde
nature of nts/transa rrangement atrangemen into Board, if if any l'S

relationshi ctions s/transactio ts or such any resolution
P ns transactions Contracts/ under first

including Arrangeme proviso of
the value, if nts/ Section —
any T 188

ransactions

Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis for
the financial year 2021-22

Name(s) of the
related party and
nature of
relationship

Nature of
contracts/arran
gements/transa
ctions

Duration
of the
contracts/
arrangeme
nts/transa
ctions

Salient terms of
the contracts or
arrangements or
transactions
including the
value, if any (in
Rs.)

Date(s) of
approval
by the
Board, if
any

Amount
paid as
advances,
if any

Gujarat State
Petroleum
Corporation
Limited — Holding
Company

Purchase of
Gas

Ongoing/
Regular

1,851,782,642 N.A NIL

* All the Transactions are in the ordinary course of business and have been entered on Arm's
Length Principle . ÿ

Samir Biswal
Director

RajeshÿSivadasan
Director

Date: 7M 05 Z02Z
Place: Gandhinagar
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DhawalChavda & Associates
PractisingCompany Secretary
Office: 139,Super Mall-IX, Infocity, Gandhinagar-382007.
M-9228043836, Email-chavdadhavaI84@yahoo.coJn_

Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2022

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule
No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel)

Rules, 2014]

To
The Members
GSPC ENERGY LIMITED
GSPC Bhawan, Behind Udyog BhaWOn,
Sector -11, Gandhinagar - 382010

We have conducted the Secretarial f Audit of the :compUarice;of .appiicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good;corporate fpragtices by GSpC-ENERGY LIMITED
(hereinafter called the;"§bmpany"jLÿ conducted in a manner that
provided us a feaSdnaBie basis for dyaiuating ' the corporateÿ.cbnducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. WSi
Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms-ehd returns filed
and other recOfds maintained by the company and also the information:provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatiyes; during the conduct of
secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the -Company has, during the
audit period covering the financial year ended op 31st"tiarch,: 2022 complied with the
statutory provisions, listed hereunder and also that the -Company has proper Board-
processes and compJlance-mechanism in place to|the extent, in the manner and subject
to the reporting madehereinafter: IfttW
We have examined the bboks, papers, minute-jbo.oks, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the -Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022
according to the provisions of:

I. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

II. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (XSCRA') and the Rules made
thereunder;

III. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed
thereunder;

IV. The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations
made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

Secretarial Audit Report-GSPC Energy Limited Page Iof 3
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Dhawa!Chavda & Associates
Practising Company Secretary
Office:139,Super Mati-XI, Infocity,Gandhinagar-382007.
M-9228043836, Email-chavdadhaval84@yahoo.co.in

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 CS.EBX Act') to the extent applicable to the
Company:-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

d) The Securities and Exchange Boafdef India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)\Guidelines, 1999;

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008;

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and
Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993ÿregarding the Companies Act and
dealing with client;

g) The Securities -and Exchange Board *of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; and

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

I. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India
with respect to board and general meetings, ;

V.'V.' A*'** v ,

II. The Equity Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges which could not be
examined as the Company was an unlisted company during the Audit Period.

We hereby report that during the period under ceview, the Company has complied with
the applicable provisions of the Act, -Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc.
mentioned above

VI. We further report that having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the
Company and on examination of the relevant documents and records in
pursuance thereof, on test-check basis, the Company has complied with the lawÿÿ
applicable specifically to the Company.

f

We further report that:

a) The Board of Directors of the Company was duly constituted with Non-Executiv
Directors and Independent Women Directors. Company has appointed
Independent Women Director vide Resolutions dated 10th June, 2021. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Secretarial Audit Report -GSPC Energy Limited Page 2 of3
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DhawalChavda & Associates
PractisingCompany Secretary
Office: 139> Super Maii-XI, Infocityr Gandhinagar-382007,
M-9228043836, Email-chavdadhavaf84@yahoo.co.in_

b) Adequate notice is given to al! Directors to schedule the Board Meetings at least
seven days in advance and in case of Shorter Notice adequate compliance as per
Companies act has been ensure. Agenda and detailed notes on agenda were also
sent to al! Directors and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before,the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

c) Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views if any
are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit periody no major event/action has taken place
which have major bearing on the affairs of the Company in pursuance of the above
referred laws, rules, regulations, giijlijlrtds, standards etc.

Place: Gandhinagar
Date: 19/05/2022

For, DHAWAL CHAVDA & ASSOCIATES
PracticingCompany Secretaries

>
DHAWAL CHAVDA
ACS No. 23795, C P No.: 8689
Firm No.: S2015G3327000
UDIN«: A023795D000350055

L'fimiyj
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Dhawal Chavda & Associates
PractisingCompany Secretary
Office: 139,Super Mail-II, Xnfocity, Gandhirtagar-382007.
M-9228043836, Email-chavdadhavaI84@yahoo.co.in_

To
The Members
GSPC ENERGYLIMITED
GSPC Bhawan, BehindUdyogBhawan,
Sector -11, Gandhinagar - 382010

Our report of even date is to be read alongwith this letter:

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion oiiUiese Secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practicesand processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctaessÿpflftie contents of the Secretarial records. The verification -was
done on test basis to ensure that eorrect facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that
the processes and practices, we fblloSyed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified -the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts and costrecordsof the

4. We have obtained the Management representation about the compliahcd:;;of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events, secretarial records and other factual position which cannot
be otlienvise;verified etc. wherever required or necessary.

5. The compliance of the provision of corporate and other applicabledaws, rules, regulations,
standardsisTthe responsibility ofManagement. Our examinationwasJimited to the verification of
the same on-test basis. ;

*

6. The Secretarial;audit report is neither an assurance as-to-the future viability of the company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
company.

Thanking You,
For, DHAWAL CHAVDA & ASSOCIATES

Place: Gandhinagar
Date: 19/05/2022

Practicing Company Secretari-

DHAWAL CHAVDA
ACS No. 23795, C P No.: 8689
Firm No.: S2015GJ327000

[0



COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GSPC ENERGY LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31MARCH 2022

The preparation of financial statements of GSPC Energy Limited for the year
ended 31 March 2022 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the
Management of the Company. The Statutory Auditor appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for
expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based
on independent audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing prescribed
under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide
their Audit Report dated 24 May 2022.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not to
conduct the supplementary audit of the financial statements of GSPC Energy
Limited for the year ended 31March 2022 under Section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(H. K. Dharmatfe?slii)
Pr.Accountant General (Audit-II), Gujarat

Place: Ahmedabad
Date:
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To,
The Members
GSPC Energy Limited
(CIN: U11102GJ2015SGC085438)

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of GSPC Energy Limited ("the Company"), which comprise
the balance sheet as at March 31, 2022, and the statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the Ind AS financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 ("the
Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in Indiaincluding the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified
under section 133 of the- Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at March 31, 2022,and its
Profit(financial performance including other comprehensive income), its cash flow and the changes in
equity for the year ended as on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit inaccordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the Ind AS financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that arc relevant to our audit of the Ind AS
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the- rules there under, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and ICAI's the code of ethics.We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the IndAS financial statements.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors' report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's
Report, but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If,based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in

/ v / . / I xÿ-ACv
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Responsibilities of Management and those charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, (changes in equity) and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

That Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting- from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system inplace and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attentionqh.ÿr.auditor's report
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auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the lnd AS financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the lnd AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we

determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"),issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
Annexure "A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. In terms of section 143(5) of the Act, we give our report in "Annexure -B" by taking into consideration
the information, explanations and written representations received from the management on the matters
specified in the directions and subdirections issued under the aforesaid section by the Comptroller and
Audilor General of India.

3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and beliefwere necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appeal's from our examination of those books.

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statementand the Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid lnd AS financial statements comply with the accounting standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(c) As the company is a Government Company, in terms of notification no. G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5lhJune
2015, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the sub-section (2) of section 164 of the Act is not
applicable to the company;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure C".
uur report expresses an unmoaiiica opinion on me adequacy ana operaumjÿuÿsDÿÿ oi me
Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting; /c) /
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(g) As the company is a Government Company, in terms of notification no. G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5th
June 2015, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the sub-section (16) of section 197 of the Act is
not applicable to the company,

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us;

i)The Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its financial position;

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

(iv)a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief that, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalfof the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief that, no funds have
been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
mis-statement.

(v) The Company has not declared or paid dividend during the year, hence compliancewith section 123
of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

FOR: KPSJ & ASSOCIATES LLP
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)
FRN: 124845WAV100209

PRAKASHPARAKII
(PARTNER)
M.NO. 039946
UDIN:22039946AKIOAN491

Date: 24/05/2022
Place: Ahmedabad
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ANNEXURE 'A' TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

[Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements" of our report of even date to the Members of GSPC Energy

Limited on Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31il March2022]

(i) The Company neither have any Property, Plant and Equipment nor any intangible Assets for the
period under review; Hence, the provisions of Clause (i) (a to e) of the said Order are not

applicable to the Company.

(ii) (a) The Company does not have any inventories for the period under review.

(b) During any point of time of the year, the company has not been sanctioned working capital

(iii) During the year the company has not made any investments, provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties; Hence, the provisions of Clause (iii) (a to f) of
the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

(iv) The Company has not made loans, investments and provided any guarantees, and security under
the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(v) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Act and the rules framed there under. Therefore, the reporting under requirements of paragraph 3
(v) of the order, is not applicable the company.

(vi) According to information and explanation given to us, the Central Government has prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under sub- section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of petroleum products and we are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts
and records are not applicable to the Company.

(vii) (a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services
Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues whichever is applicable
during the period under review to the appropriate authorities and no undisputed dues payable in
respect of outstanding statutory dues were in arrears as at 3 1st March, 2022 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.;

(b) where statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) have not been deposited on account of any
dispute, then the amounts involved and the forum where dispute is pending shall be mentioned (a
mere representation to the concerned Department shall not be treated as a dispute);

(viii) According to information and explanation given to us, there were no transactions relating to

previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year
in the lax assessments under the Income Ta.x Act, 1A/"' '***

limits.
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(ix) According lo informationand explanation given to us,

(a) the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender.

(b) the company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
other lender;

(c) the company has not accepted term loans for the period under review.

(d) the company has not funds raised on short term basis which have been utilised for long term
purposes.

(e) the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or lo meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f) the company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries,joint ventures or associate companies.

(x) (a) The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the order
is not applicable.

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year and hence
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the order is not applicable.

(xi) (a) According to the information available with us, no fraud by the company and no fraud on the
company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) According to the information available with us, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143
of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors inForm ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government; during the year and up
to the date of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there were no whistle-blower complaints received
during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(xi)(c) of the order is not applicable.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company has complied and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the
order is not applicable.

(xiii) The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions
of sections 177 and section 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been
disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements as required under Ind AS24, Related Party
Disclosures specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

(xiv) (a) In our opinion the company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size
and nature of its business;

(b) The provision of Section 138 of Companies Act, 2013 is not a]qÿcÿb|gtpAhe company and
accordingly requirements of the Appointment of Internal Auditors audit were
not applicable;

If



(xv) According lo the information given to us, the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him Hence, the provisions of section 192 of
Companies Act are not applicable to the company.

(xvi) (a) According to the information given to us, the company is not required to be registered under
section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Hence reporting under this
clause not applicable to the company.

(b) According to the information given to us, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking
Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the
Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence reporting under this
clause not applicable to the company.

(c) According to the information given to us, the company is not a Core Investment Company
(C1C) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Hence reporting under this
clause not applicable to the company.

(d) According to the information given to us, there is no Core Investment Company (CIC) within
the Group (as defined in the core investment companies (Reserve Bank of India) Directions, 2016)
and accordingly reporting under this clause not applicable to the company.

(xvii) According to the information given to us, the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial
year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the board of directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that indicating that company
is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however state that our reporting
is based on the facts up to the date of audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet dale,
will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

(xx) According to information available with us, the provisions of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013
is not applicable to the company. Hence reporting under clause (xx) of this order is not applicable.

FOR: KPSJ & ASSOCIATES LLP
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)

PRAKASH PARAKH /
(PARTNER) t
M.NO. 039946 *
UDIN: 22039946AKIOAN-

Date: 24/05/2022
Place: Ahmedabad
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ANNEXURK TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS1 REPORT

[Referred to in Paragraph 2 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements" of our report of even date to the Members of GSPC Energy Limited on IndAS

Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022]

Report on the Directions/Sub-Dircctions Issued by Comptroller and Auditor General of
India

Based on the audit procedures performed and taking into consideration the information,
explanations and written representations given to us by the management in the normal course of
audit, we report to the best of our knowledge and belief that:

I.MainDirections for the year 2021-22:

Sr.
No.

Directions

Whether the company has system in place
to process all the accounting transactions
through IT system? If yes, the implications
of processing of accounting transactions
outside IT system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial
implications, if any, may be stated.

Action taken

Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc, made by a lender to
the company due to the company's inability
to repay the loan? If yes, the financial
impact may be stated. Whether such cases
arc properly accounted for? (In case, lender
is a Government company, then this
direction is also applicable for statutory
auditor of lender company). _
Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.)
received/receivable for specific schemes
from Central/State Government or its
agencies were properly accounted
for/utilized as per its term and conditions?
List the cases of deviation

Yes, system in place to process
all the accounting transactions
through IT system are
accurately done.

Impact on the
Accounts and

Financial
Statements of
the Company

No Impact

There is no restructuring of any
existing loan or cases waiver
write off debts/ loans/ interest
etc.

There is no fund received for
specific schemes from central
/state specific agencies.

No Impact

No Impact

ACCtf?
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2. Sector specific (Service Sector) Sub-direction:

Sr.
No.

Directions Action taken Impact on the
Accounts and

Financial
Statements of
the Company

1. Whether the Company has an effective
system for recovery of dues in respect of its
sales activities and the dues outstanding
and recoveries there against have been
properly recorded in the books of accounts?

Yes, The Company has an
effective system for
recovery of sues in respect
of its sales activities and the
dues outstanding and
recoveries there again have
been properly recorded in
the books of accounts.

No Impact

2. Whether the company has effective system
for physical verification, valuation of
stock, treatment of non-moving items and
accounting the effect of shortage/ excess
noticed during physical verification.

Because of the nature of
business of company, there
is no physical stock. All
the Sales are back to back
purchase.

No Impact

3.

. . __

The effectiveness of the system followed in
recovery of dues inrespect of sale activities
may be examined and reported.

i

Considering the nature and
size of the business,
company has effective
system of recovery of dues
in respect of sales.

No Impact
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ANNEXURE <C' TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

[Referred to 111 Clause (i) of Paragraph 3 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements" of our report of even date to the Members of GSPC Energy Limited on

Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31slMarch 2022]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
I43of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GSPC EnergyLimited ("the
Company") as of 31stMarch, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for InternalFinancial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICA1).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the IndAS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over FinancialReporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a nr»%|5i|ÿÿbcd to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting Ind AS_____— 01.....oil



financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind
AS financial statements in' accordance with generally' accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only inaccordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and
(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of un-authorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities section of this report, the Company has, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls, over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 3 lstMarch, 2022, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essentia!
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Opinion

FOR: KPSJ& ASSOCIATES LLP
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)
FRN: 124845W/W100209

/?AvT\ÿ
PRAKASIi PARAKH f ÿ (*7 rk \%
(PARTNER) Wv* VI tXI
M.NO. 039946
UDIN: 22039946AKIOAN49TÿÿXÿ

Date: 24/05/2022
Place: Ahmedabad



GSPC Energy Limited

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2022

Financial Statements
cm :U111026J2015SGCC85438

(* inLacs)

Particulars
Notes

As at

31st Mar, 2022

As at

31st Mar, 2021

{1} ASSETS
Non-Current Assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment - ,

(b) Capital Work-in-Progress - -
{c) Other Intangible Assets - -
(d) Financial Assets - -
(e) Non Current Tax Assets 5 18.98 15,45

Deferred Tax 4 - 0,01

(f) Other Non-Current Assets
Total Non-Current Assets 18.98 15.46

(2) Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets

(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 6 604.45 1,163.79
(ii) Trade Receivables 7 232.63 1,508,25
(iii) Loans - -

(b) Other Current Assets 5 14.29 0,65

Total Current Assets 851.37 2,672.69
Total Assets 870.35 2,688.15

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

(a) Equity Share Capital 8 5.00 5.00
(b) Other Equity 9 110.51 93.87

Total Equity 115.51 98.87

(1) Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities '

(a) Net Employee Benefit Liabilities - .
Total Non-Current Liabilities

(2) Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Trade Payables 10 185.58 1,810.50
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 11 489.41 649.85

(b) Other Current Liabilities 12 5.13 125.55
(c) Provisions 13 74.72 3.38
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - -

Total Current Liabilities 754.84 2,589.28
Total Liabilities 754.84 2,589.28
Total Equity and Liabilities 870.35 2,688.15

The accompanying notes are integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date attached

For, GSPC Energy Limite

For KPSJ& Associates LLP
CharteredAccountants
F.R.No. 124845W/W100209

(Prakash Parakh)
Partner
M.No. 039946
UDIN: 22039946AKIOAN4916
Place :Ahmedabad
Date: 24th May 2022

amir Biswal
Director
DiN: 06710335

Rajesb-Styadasan
Director

DIN: 07950594

Place : Gandhinagar
Date: 24th May 2022
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GSPC Energy Limited Financial Statements
CIN: U11102GJ2015SGC085438

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2022

pC in Lacs)

Particulars Notes 2021-22 2020-21
INCOME

(i) Revenue From Operations
(a) Sale of Products (Including Excise Duty)
(b)Sales of Services
(c)Other Operating Revenues
(ii) Other Income

14

15

19,898.80
19,898.80

37.57

43,334.38
43,172.77

161.61
68.23

Total Income (A) 19,936.37 43,402.61

EXPENSES
(i) Cost of Traded Goods
(ii) Operating Expenses
(ii) Employee Benefits Expense
(ill) Financial Expense
(iv) Other Expenses

16
16
17
18
18

18,359.79
1,436.69

0.39

117.39

40,635.28
2,073.66

0,24

0.40
616.82

Total Expenses (B) 19,914.26 43,326.40
Profit Before Tax (A-B) 22.11 76.21

Tax Expenses
(1) Current Tax
Excess Short Provision of previous years
MAT Credit Availed
MAT Credit Utilised
(2) Deferred tax

5.45

0.01

18.37
0.52

0.01
Profit After Tax for the Period 16.65 57.31

Other Comprehensive Income
Other Comprehensive Incomefor the Period, net of tax - .
Total Comprehensive incomefor the Period 16.65 57.31

Earning per Equity Share (EPS) for Profit for the Period (Face Value of ÿ 10)
Basic (ÿ) 19
Diluted (ÿ)

33.29
33.29

114.61
114.61

Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying notes are integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date attached

3

For, GSPC Energy Limited, <
A v v J

For KPSJ & Associates LLP
CharteredAccountants
F.R.No. 124845W/W100209

§amfr Biswal
Director
DIN: 06710335

l\ \ .A/ÿ

Rajesh-Stvadasan
Director

DIN: 07950594

(Prakash Parakh)
Partner
M.No. 039946

UDIN;22039946AKtOAN49ijG|i ! {
Place :Ahmedabad \ ci'\
Date: 24th May 2022 v-p

.-v.
/ V"3 /.-

c-'/ >y" -c>; / ' - ,/

Place : Gandhlnagar
Date: 24th May 2022



GSPC Energy Limited
CIN : UH102GJ2015SGC085438

Statement of Changes in Equity (SOC1E) for the period ended on 31st Mar 2022

A> Equity Share Capital
Particulars Number of Shares Amount t in Lacs

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
Equity shares of * 10/- each fully paid up

As at 31March 2019 50,000 5.00

Add: New shares allotted during the year
As at 31March 2020 50,000 5.00

Add: New shares allotted during the year

As at 31March 2021 50,000 5.00
Add: New shares allotted during the year
As at 31Mar 2022 50,000 5.00

B. Other Equity_ft In lacs)

Particulars
Share application
money pending

alotment

Reserves & Surplus Total Equity
Retained earnings

Balance at March 31, 2019
Profit for the year
Shares pending allotment now alioted
Total comprehensive income for the year
Balance at March 31, 2020
Profit for the year

Shares pending allotment now alioted
Total comprehensive Income for the year
Balance at Mar 31, 2021

Profit for the year

Shares pending allotment now alioted
Total comprehensive income for the year
Balance at Mar 31, 2022

- 12.49 12.49

- 24.08 24.08
.
- 24.08 24.08

- 36.56 36.56

- 57,31 57.31

-
- 57.31 57.31

- 93.87 93.87
- 16.65 16.65

-
- 16.65 16.65

- 110.51 110.51

For KPSJ & Associates LLP
CharteredAccountants
F.R.No, 124845W/W100209

t
(Prakash Parakh)
Partner
M.No. 039946
UDIN: 22039946AKIOAN49'1|:
Place :Ahmedabad i

<. * )V. *

Date: 24th May 2022 1 *

For, GSPC Energy Limited.

Satrrtf Biswal
Director
DIN: 06710335

ruled

Rajesh Sivadasan
Director

DIN: 07950594

Place : Gandhinagar
Date: 24th May 2022
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GSPC Energy Limited
CIN : U11102GJ2015SGC085438

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st MARCH, 2022
_ , _ _ft In Lacs)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Profit before Taxes 22.11 76.21

Operating Profit / (Loss) before Working Capital changes
Interest Received (34.13) (43.00)
Taxes paid (8.99) (37.49)
Investment In Fixed Deposits
Acquisition of Fixed Assets and Change in CWIP
(lncrease)/Decrease In Other Assets 1,261,98 2,092.64
(lncrease)/Decrease in Loans & Advances
lncrease/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities (1,834.44) (1,520.73)

Net Cash Flowfrom Operating Activities (A) (593.47) 567.63

interest Income Received 34.13 43.00

Net Cash Flow from InvestingActivities (B) 34.13 43.00

Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from issue of Equity Share Capital

Net Cash Flow from FinancingActivities (C)

Net Increase/ (Decrease) inCash and Cash Equivalents (A+ B+ C) (559.34) 610.63
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the period 1,163.79 553.16
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period 604.45 1,163.79

Notes to Statement of Cash Flows
Cash and cash equivalent includes-

Cash and Cheques on Hand - -
Balances with Scheduled Banks

in Current Accounts 14.84 25.13
in Deposit Accounts 589.61 1,138.66

604.45 1,163.79

As per our report of even date attached

For KPSJ & Associates UP
CharteredAccountants
F.R.No. 124845W/W100209

u
(Prakash Parakh)
Partner
M.No. 039946
UDIN: 22039946AKIOAN4916
Place :Ahmedabad
Date: 24th May 2022

For, GSPC Energy Limited.

JÿrotflMswal
Director
DIN: 06710335

Rajesh Sivadasan
Director

DIN: 07950594

Place : Gandhinagar
Date: 24th May 2022
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GSPC Energy Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

1. Corporate information
GSPC Energy Limited ('the Company') was incorporated on 18th Dec 2015 under the Companies Act, 1956
as a subsidiary of Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation (GSPC).

2. Authorization of financial statements
The Standalone Financial Statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution passed in

meetingof Board of the Directors held on 24th May 2022.

3. Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Basis of preparation

The Standalone Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with IndianAccounting Standards (ind AS)

notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Companies (Indian Accounting

Standards) Rules, 2015; and the other relevant Provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules there under,

The financial statements up to the year ended 31st March 2016 were prepared under historical cost

convention in accordance with the mandatory accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other provisions of

the Act.

These financial statements is prepared under Ind AS. The date of transition to Ind AS is 1st April, 2015.

Refer Note 21for an explanation of how the transition from Indian GAAP (IGAAP) to ind AS has affected the
Company's financial position, financial performance and cash flows.

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting under historical cost convention in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 including Indian Accounting Standards notified there under, except for certain

financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value.

The preparation and presentation of the financial statements requires the management to make estimates,

judgments and assumptions that affect the amount reported in the financial statements and notes thereto.
Such estimates and assumptions are based on management's evaluation of relevant facts and
circumstances as on the date of financial statements. The actual outcome may differ from these estimates.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to the accounting

estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods

affected.

Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting

policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements are as

below:



GSPC Energy Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

All values are rounded to the nearest rupees, except where otherwise indicated.

(b) Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to

equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends, if any, and attributable taxes) by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(c) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to

settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, reimbursement is recognised as a
separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is
presented inthe statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate

that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability, When discounting is used, the increase in
the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank.

(e) Statement of Cash Flows
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or
payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows
from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

(f) Events occurring after the Reporting Date

Adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the balance sheet date) occurring

after the balance sheet late are recognized in the financial statements. Material non adjusting events
occurring after the balance sheet date that represents material change and commitment affecting the
financial position are disclosed in financial statements.

J imitedJ



4 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

_____
__

_________
{% in lacs)

Particulars As at As at

31st Mar,2022 31st Mar,2021

Non-Current

Share Application Money PendingAllotment - -
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be
received (Unsecured; considered good) - -
Total Non-Current Financial Assets
Current

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be
received (Unsecured, considered good) - -
Others - -
Deferred Tax - 0.01
Total Current FinancialAssets - 0.01

5 OTHER NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
(ÿ in Lacs)

Particulars As at As at

31st Mar,2022 31st Mar,2021

Non-Current
Prepaid expenses
Advance IncomeTax and TDS 18.98 14.68
Defered employee cost
Other non current assets - 0.77
Total Non-Current Non-Financial Assets 18.98 15.45
Current
Balances with Government Authorities 14.29 0.65
Payment under protest

Prepaid expenses
Advances to suppliers
Deferred employee cost

Other current assets ÿ- -
Total Current Non-Financial Assets 14.29 0.65

* this includes 45,000 for VAT deposit and 20,000 for NSDL deposit
6 CASH AND OTHER BANK BALANCES

(ÿ in Lacs)
Particulars As at As at

31st Mar,2022 31st Mar,2021

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances with banks

In current accounts 14.84 45.79
Fixed deposit with original maturity of Less than 3 months 587.61 466.00
Fixed deposit with original maturity of 3-12 months - -
Fixed deposit with original maturity of more than 12 months 2.00 652.00

Cash on hand - -
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 604.45 1,163.79



7 TRADE RECEIVABLES
in Lacs}

Particulars As at As at

31st Mar,2022 31st Mar,2021

Outstandingfor Morethan6 months
Unsecured Considered Good 168.39 168.39
Outstandlngfor less than 6 months
Unsecured Considered Good 64.24 1,339.87
Total Trade Receivables 232.63 1,508.25

* Includes amount of Rs. 1,68,38,568 from Deepak Fertilizers which is under dispute and pending at high court. However,

we have received BG of Rs. 1.70 Crs, Hence classified as good.

Trade Receivable Ageing Schedule as on 31st March

2021-22

Particulars

Not
Due

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

TotalLess than 6
months

6
months
- 1year

1-2
years

2-3
years

More than 3
years

Trade
Receivable 64.24 168.39 232.63

2020-21

Particulars

Not
Due

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

TotalLess than 6
months

6
months
- lyear

1-2
years

2-3
years

More than 3
years

Trade
Receivable 1,339.87 168.39 1,508.25

8 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars Number of Shares Amount ÿ In Lacs
AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
Equity shares of K 10/-each
As at 31March 2020 15,000,000 1,500.00
lncrease/(decrease) during the year - -
As at 31March 2021 15,000,000 1,500.00
increase/(decrease) during the year - -
As at 31March 2022 15,000,000 1,500.00

Particulars Notes Number of Shares Amount t in Lacs
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
Equity shares of ÿ 10/-each fully paid up
As at 31March 2020 50,000 5.00
Add: New shares allotted during the year
As at 31March 2021
Add: New shares allotted during the year

50,000 5.00

As at 31March 2022 50,000 5.00

<•6



Rights. Prefernces,and Restrictions attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of R 10 per share. Each holder of equity share is

entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividend in.Indian Rupees.The dividend proposed by the

Board of Directors is subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Inthe events of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to remaining assets of the

company. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Detailsof shareholder(s) holdingmore than 5% equity shares
Particulars As at

31st Mar, 2022

As at
31st Mar, 2021

Number of Equity Shares
Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation

% Holding in Equity Shares
Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation

49,994

99.99%

49,994

99.99%

Shareholding of Promoters
31st Mar, 2022

Promoter name
No.of
Shares

% of total shares
% Change during the

vear

Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited 49,994 100% -

Total 49,994 100% -
31st Mar, 2021

Promoter name No. of % of total shares % Change during the

Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation limited 49,994 100%

Total 49,994 100%

9 OTHER EQUITY
____ in Lacs)

Particulars As at As at

31st Mar,2022 31st Mar,2021

Retained Earnings 110.51 93.87
Share application money pending allotment
Total Other Equity 110.51 93.87

In lacs)

Particulars As at As at

31st Mar, 2022 31st Mar,2021

Retained Earnings

Opening balance 93.87 36.56
Add:
Profit during the period 16.64 57.31
Closing balance 110.51 93.87



(* in lacs)

Particulars As at

31st Mar,2022
As at

31st Mar,2021

share aaollcation moneyoendlne allotment
Opening balance
Add:
Money received during the year
Closing balance

10 TRADE PAYABLES
in Lacs)

Particulars As at
31st Mar, 2022

As at
31st Mar,2021

Total Outstanding Dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises

Total Outstanding Dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises - less than 6 months 1S5.58 1,810.50

Total Outstanding Dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises - More than 6 months
Total Trade Payables 185.58 1,810.50

Trade Payable AgeingSchedule as on 31st March

2021-22

Particulars

Not
Due

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

TotalLess than 6
months

6
months
- 1year

1-2
years

2-3
years

More than 3
years

Trade Payables . 22.85 162.73 185.58
2020-21

Particulars

Not
Due

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

TotalLess than 6
months

6
months
- 1year

1-2
years

2-3
years

More than 3
years

Trade Payables . 1,647.77 . 162.73 1,810.50
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11 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
(ÿ in Lacs)

Particulars As at

31st Mar, 2022
As at

31st Mar,2021

Current

Other payables (including for capital goods and services)

Earnest money deposit
489.41 649.85

Total Current Other Financial Liabilities 489.41 649.85

12 OTHER NON-FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
{? in Lacs)

Particulars As at

31st Mar,2022
As at

31st Mar,2021

Current
Statutory Tax Liability 5.13 125.55
Total Current Other Non-Financial Liabilities 5.13 125.55

13 PROVISIONS

in Lacs)
Particulars As at

31st Mar, 2022
As at

31st Mar,2021

Current

Provision for expenses
Provision for income tax

74.72 3.38

Total Non-Current Provisions 74.72 3.38

14 Revenue From Operations

(®t in Lacs)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Sale of Products (Including Excise Duty)
Sales of Services
Other Operating Revenues

19,898.80 43,172.77

161.61
Total Income 19,898.80 43,334.38

15 Other Income
[K in Lacs)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Intrest Income
Intrest on Income Tax Refund
Transportation Income
Late Payment Income

34.13

3.44

43.00

25.23
Total Income 37.57 68.23

rn



16 Cost of Traded Goods

_________
_ __

_____________
ft in Lacs)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Purchase of Gas '

Local Purchase of Gas 18,359.79 40,635.28
Import Purchase of Gas

Other Operating Expenses 1,436.69 2,073.66
Total Cost of Traded Goods 19,796.48 42,708.95

17 Employee Benefits Expense

ft In Lacs)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Reimbursement to Directors 0.39 0.24
Total Employee Benefits Expense 0.39 0.24

18 Other Expenses

ft in Lacs)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Bank Charges 0.48 1.78
Statutory Audit Fees 2.36 2.07
Intreston Income Tax « 0.40
Legal & Professional Expenses 112.83 612.09
Other Expenses 1.72 0.89
Total Other Expenses 117.39 617.22

19 EARNING PER SHARE

ft in Lacs)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Profit attributable to equity holders for ft):

Basic earnings 16.65 57.31
Adjusted for the effect of dilution 16,65 57.31

Weighted average number of Equity Shares for:
Basic EPS 50,000 50,000
Adjusted for the effect of dilution 50,000 50,000

Earnings Per Share ft):
Basic 33.29 114.61
Diluted 33.29 114.61

20 PAYMENTTO AUDITORS

ft in Lacs)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
For statutory audit 2.36 2.07
For other services _
Total 2.36 2.07

21The balances of sundry debtors, creditors, loans & advances and deposits are subject to confirmation. Provision for all
liabilities is adequate in opinion of the Company:

AJ-VkYv1
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22 SEGMENT INFORMATION
The Company has single reportable business segment Hence, no separate information for segment wise disclosure is

given in accordance with the requirements of End AS 108.

23 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
As per the Indian Accounting Standard-24 on "Related Party Disclosures", list of related parties identified of the Company

are as follows,

(a) Parent Entity
Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited (100%)

(b) Key Managerial Personnel:
Shri Rajesh Sivadasan (From 26 Sep 2017 onwards)

Shri Samir Biswa! (From 18 Dec 2015 onwards)
Shrl Jayesh Dave (From 18 Dec 2015 to 30 June 2019)

Shri Sandeep Dave (From 22 Sep 2017 onwards)
Miss Meena Bhatt - Independent Director (From 10June 2021onwards)

(c) Transactions* with related parties during the year as per Indian Accounting Standard - 24 on "Related Party

Disclosures" are as follows:
_

__
(tin Lacs)

Name of Related Party & Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21

Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation ltd.(HoldingCompany)
Share capital money
Expenditure Reimbursement Received
Purchase
Reimbursement of expenses (Taxes and necessary Fees
paid on our behalf)

18,517.83

81.08

40,739.76

1,981.09

Other Expenses 71.61 594.12

GPPC
Key Managerial Personnel

Reimbursement to Directors 0.39

267.03

0.24

* The above transactions are inclusive of all taxes, wherever applicable.

(d) Details of Outstanding Balance with Related Parties: (t in Lacs)

Name of Related Party 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-Zl
Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Ltd. (Holding Company)

Account Payable
Key Managerial Personnel

Account Receivable
Account Payable

162.73 1,690.44

24 The company has not received any intimation from its vendor regarding their status under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act,,2006 and hence disclosers, if any, required under the act are not made.

d.
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25 Financial Ratio

Particulars Numerator ; Denominator 2021-22 2020-21
variance

Explanationfor change in the ratioby
morethan25%

Liquidity Ratio

Current Ratio (times) Current Assets Current Liabilities 1.13 1.03 9% -

Solvency Ratio
Debt-Equity Ratio (times)

Debt Service Coverage
Ratio (times)

Current & Non-Current Borrowing+ Lease

Liabilities
Net Profit after taxes + Depreciation &
Amortisation Expenses + Finace Costs -
Other Incomef Taxes

Total Equity

Interest + Lease Payments+
Principal Repayments

- -

o

o

NatApplicable

Not Applicable

Profitability ratio
Net Profit Ratio (%)

Return on Equity Ratio {%)

Return on Capita!
employed (%)

Return on investment (%)

Profit After Tax-

Profit After Tax

Net Profit after taxes + Depreciation &

Amortisation Expenses + Finace Costs -
Other income +- Taxes

Income generated from investments

Total Revenue from
Operations

Average Shareholder's Equity

Tangible Net Worth + Total
Debt + Deferred Tax Liability

Weighted average invested
funds

0.13%

332.94%

-13.99%

0.00%

0.08%

1146.10%

8.50%

0.00%

58%

-71%

-265%

0%

Higher due to increase in gas sale price

duringthe year

Decrease due to lower sale during the
period
Decrease due to lower sale during the

period

Not Applicable

Utilization Ratio
Trade Receivables
turnover ratio (times)

Revenue from operations Average Trade Receivables 85.54 28.73 198% Increased as company has recorded

Sales/Purchases only for first 7.5 months

Inventory turnover ratio

(times)
Cost of natural gas purchased +Changes

in Inventories
Average inventory (Gas) - - 0%

Trade payables turnover
ratio (times)

Cost of naturalgas purchased Average Trade Payables (Gas)
includingtransmission

98.93 22.44 341% Increased as company has recorded

Sales/Purchases only for first 7.5 months

Net capital turnover ratio
(times)

Revenue from Operations Working Capital 206.13 519.54 -60%

A
Decreasedÿas company has recorded

for first 7.5 months

mited



26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS FAIR VALUE AND RISK MEASUREMENTS
A. Financial Instruments by category and their fair value_ in Lacs)

As at 31st March 2022

Carrying amount Fair value

FVTPL FVTOCI Amotlsed Cost Total

Level 1-
Quoted price

Inactive
markets

Level 2 -
Significant
observable

inputs

Level 3 •

Significant
unobservable

Inputs

Total

Financial assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 604.45 604.45 „ _

« •

Total financial assets 604.45 604.45 -
Financial liabilities
Other financial liabilities

- Current 489.41 489.41

Total financial liabilities 489.41 489.41 * -
("f In Lacs)

Carrying amount Fair value

As at 31st March 2021
FVTPL FVTOCI Amotlsed Cost Total

Level 1-
Quoted price

Inactive
markets

Level 2 -
Significant
observable

Inputs

Level 3 •

Significant
unobservable

Inputs

Total

Financial assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,163.79 1,163.79
Total financial assets - • 1,163.79 1,163.79 -
Financial liabilities
Other financial liabilities

- Current 649,85 649,85

Total financial liabilities - • 649.85 649.85 - - • -
There were no financial Instruments except equity shared issued on the date of incorporation.

B. Financial risk management

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:
(I) Credit risk

(II) Liquidity risk

(Hi) Market risk

(I) Credit risk
Credit risk Is the risk that a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument will fait to perform or fall to pay amounts due causing financial loss to the
company. The potential activities where credit risks may arise include from cash and cash equivalents, derivative financial Instruments and deposits with
financial Institutions and principally from credit exposures to customers relating to outstanding receivables. The maximum credit exposure associated with
financial assets Is equal to the carrying amount.

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents Is limited as the Company makes Investment In deposits with banks having good credit rating only. Credit risk on the
receivable is limited as the customers of the company has good credit rating and Company has BG against the sales,

(II) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled
by delivering cash or another financial asset. The payable comprises primarily of amounts due to GSPC, the holding company where no liquidity risk
is perceived.

The company's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents and receivable.

»ÿ\
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Exposure to liquidity risk
The following are the remainingcontractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and undiscounted.

31-Mar-22
Contractual cash flows

Carrying _ , less than 12 „ „ - . More than 5
! Total .. 1-2years 2-5 years

amount months years

Non-derlvatlve financial llabii
Current financial liabilities

ties
489.41 489.41 489.41

Total 489.41 489.41 489.41

in lacs)
Contractual cash flows

31-Mar-21 Carrying
amount

Total
Less than 12 _

1-2years 2-5 years
months

More than 5
years

Non-derlvatlve financial liabilities
Current financial liabilities 649.85 649.85 649.85
Total 649.85 649.85 649.85 -
(ill] Market risk
Market risk is the risk or uncertainty arising from possible market price movements and their impact on the present/future performance of a business. The
market risks include price risk, currency risk and interest rate risk. Since the company does not purchase any inventory directly from market, there is no market
risk perceived. Further, functional currency of the Company Is Indian Rupees. Since there are no foreign currency transactions, no currency risk Is perceived. As
Company has not taken any loans, so no Interest rate risk is perceived.

27 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The Company's objectives when managingcapita! are to:

- safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders, and

The board of directors seeks to maintain a balance between the higher returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and the
advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position.

28 As at the balance sheet date, Company has reviewed the carrying amounts of its assets and found that there is no indication that those assets
have suffered any impairment loss. Hence, no such Impairment loss has been provided.

29 The Company has exercised Its contractual right of suspension of Gas Supply under SFA on account of failure of payment in part by HNGIL,

Subsequently, NCLT has paased an order admitting application for initiating CRIP In respect of HNGIL. The !RP prefeered an interim Application
before NCLT, Kolkatta against various suppliers seeking direction against the company to not suspend the gas supply under SFA. The matter is stlil
placed for hearing before NCLT and accordingly the matter Is still sub judice.

30 Previous year figures have been reclassified or regrouped wherever necessary.

For KPSJ & Associates LLP
CharteredAccountants
F.R.No. 124845W/W100209

For, GSPC Energy Limited.

Samlr Blswal
Director
DIN: 06710335
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Director
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Partner
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Date: 24th May 2022
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GSPC Energy Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March,2022

1. Corporate Information
GSPC Energy Limited ('the Company') was incorporated on 18th Dec 2015 under the Companies Act, 1956
as a subsidiary of Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation (GSPC).

2. Authorization of financial statements
The Standalone Financial Statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution passed in

meetingof Board of the Directors held on 24th May 2022.

3. Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Basis of preparation

The Standalone Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Companies (Indian Accounting

Standards) Rules, 2015; and the other relevant Provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules there under.
The financial statements up to the year ended 31st March 2016 were prepared under historical cost

convention in accordance with the mandatory accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other provisions of

the Act,

These financial statements is prepared under Ind AS. The date of transition to Ind AS is 1st April, 2015.

Refer Note 21for an explanation of how the transition from Indian GAAP (IGAAP) to Ind AS has affected the

Company's financial position, financial performance and cash flows.

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting under historical cost convention in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 including Indian Accounting Standards notified there under, except for certain

financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value.

The preparation and presentation of the financial statements requires the management to make estimates,

judgments and assumptions that affect the amount reported in the financial statements and notes thereto.
Such estimates and assumptions are based on management's evaluation of relevant facts and
circumstances as on the date of financial statements. The actual outcome may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to the accounting

estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods

affected.

Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting

policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements are as

below:

"Z\
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GSPC Energy Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

All values are rounded to the nearest rupees, except where otherwise indicated.

(b) Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to

equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends, if any, and attributable taxes) by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period,

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(c) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a

past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to

settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the Company expects some or ail of a provision to be reimbursed, reimbursement is recognised as a

separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is
presented inthe statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate

that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in

the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost

(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent In the balance sheet comprise cash at bank.

(e) Statement of Cash Flows
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or
payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows
from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

(f) Events occurring after the Reporting Date
Adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the balance sheet date) occurring

after the balance sheet date are recognized in the financial statements. Material non adjusting events

occurring after the balance sheet date that represents material change and commitment affecting the
financial position are disclosed in financial statements.

Uimiiedy
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4 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
(ÿ in Lacs)

Particulars As at

31st Mar,2022

As at

31st Mar,2021

Non-Current

Share Application Money Pending Allotment
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be
received (Unsecured; considered good)

Total Non-Current Financial Assets
Current

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be
received (Unsecured, considered good)
Others
Deferred Tax

-
0.01

Total Current Financial Assets - 0.01

5 OTHER NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
In Lacs)

Particulars As at

31st Mar,2022
As at

31st Mar,2021

Non-Current
Prepaid expenses

. Advance Income Tax and TDS
Defered employee cost

Other non current assets

18,98 14.68

0.77
Total Non-Current Non-Financial Assets 18.98 15.45
Current
Balances with Government Authorities
Payment under protest
Prepaid expenses
Advances to suppliers
Deferred employee cost

Other current assets

14.29 0.65

Total Current Non-Financial Assets 14.29 0.65

* this includes 45,000 for VAT deposit and 20,000 for NSDL deposit
6 CASH AND OTHER BANK BALANCES

(ÿ in lacs)
Particulars As at

31st Mar,2022
As at

31st Mar,2021

Cash and Cash Eauivalents
Balances with banks

In current accounts

Fixed deposit with original maturity of Less than 3 months
Fixed deposit with original maturity of 3-12 months
Fixed deposit with original maturity of more than 12 months

Cash on hand

14.84
587.61

2.00

45.79

466.00

652.00

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 604.45 1,163.79

«/



7 TRADE RECEIVABLES
in Lacs)

Particulars As at As at

31st Mar,2022 31st Mar,2021

Outstandingfor -More than 6 months
Unsecured Considered Good 168.39 168.39
Outstandingfor lessthan 6 months
Unsecured Considered Good 64.24 1,339,87

Total Trade Receivables 232.63 1,508.25

* Includes amount of Rs. 1,68,38,568 from Deepak Fertilizers which is under dispute and pending at high court. However,

we have received BG of Rs. 1.70 Crs, Hence classified as good.

Trade Receivable Ageing Schedule as on 31st March

2021-22

Particulars

Not
Due

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

TotalLess than 6
months

6
months
- 1year

1-2
years

2-3
years

More than 3
years

Trade
Receivable 64.24 168.39 232.63

2020-21

Particulars

Not
Due

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

TotalLess than 6
months

6
months

- 1year

1-2
years

2-3
years

More than 3
years

Trade
Receivable 1,339.87 168.39 1,508.25

8 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars Number of Shares Amounts in Lacs

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
Equity shares of5? 10/-each
As at 31March 2020 15,000,000 1,500.00
lncrease/(decrease) during the year - -
As at 31March 2021 15,000,000 1,500.00
lncrease/(decrease) during the year - -
As at 31March 2022 15,000,000 1,500.00

Particulars Notes Number of Shares Amount ÿ in Lacs
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
Equity shares of ÿ 10/- each fully paid up
As at 31March 2020
Add: New shares allotted during the year

As at 31March 2021

Add: New shares allotted during the year
As at 31March 2022

" X
ÿ X\X'.

50,000

50,000

50,000

5.00

5.00

5.00



Rights, Prefemces,and Restrictionsattachedto Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of K 10 per share. Each holder of equity share is

entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and.pays dividend in Indian Rupees.The dividend proposed by the

Board of Directors is subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the events of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to remaining assets of the

company. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Details of shareholderÿ holdingmore than 5% equity shares
Particulars As at As at

31st Mar, 2022 31st Mar,2021

Number of Equity Shares
Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation 49,994 49,994

% Holding in Equity Shares
Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation 99.99% 99.99%

Shareholding of Promoters
31st Mar, 2022

Promoter name
No. of

Shares
% of total shares

% Change during the
vear

Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited 49,994 100% -

Total 49,994 100% -
31st Mar, 2021

Promoter name No.of % of total shares % Change during the

Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited 49,994 100%

Total 49,994 100%

9 OTHER EQUITY
in Lacs}

Particulars As at As at

31st Mar,2022 31st Mar,2021

Retained Earnings 110.51 93.87

Share application money pending allotment
Total Other Equity 110.51 93.87

in Lacs)

Particulars As at As at

31st Mar, 2022 31st Mar,2021

Retained Earnings
Opening balance 93.87 36.56

Add:
Profit during the period 16.64 57.31
Closing balance 110.51 93.87



in Lacs)

Particulars As at

31st Mar,2022
As at

31st Mar,2021

Share anollcatlon monev oendlne allotment
Opening balance
Add:
Money received during the year
Closingbalance

10 TRADE PAYABLES
{K in Lacs)

Particulars As at
31st Mar,2022

As at

31st Mar,2021

Total Outstanding Dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises

Total Outstanding Dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and smali enterprises - less than 6 months 185.58 1,810.50

Total Outstanding Dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises - More than 6 months
Total Trade Payables 185.58 1,810.50

Trade Payable AgeingSchedule as on 31st March

2021-22

Particulars

Not
Due

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

TotalLess than 6
months

6
months
- 1year

1-2
years

2-3
years

More than 3
years

Trade Payables 22.85 . 162.73 185.58

2020-21

Particulars

Not
Due

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

TotalLess than 6
months

6
months
- 1year

1-2
years

2-3
years

More than 3
years

Trade Payables . 1,647.77 162.73 1,810.50



11 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
(t in Lacs)

Particulars As at

31st Mar, 2022
As at

31st Mar,2021

Current

Other payables (including for capital goods and services)
Earnest money deposit

489.41 649.85

Total Current Other Financial Liabilities 489.41 649.85

12 OTHER NON-FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
(t in Lacs)

Particulars As at

31st Mar,2022
As at

31st Mar,2021
Current
Statutory Tax Liability 5.13 125.55
Total Current Other Non-Financial Liabilities 5.13 125.55

13 PROVISIONS

(t In Lacs)
Particulars As at

31st Mar, 2022
As at

31st Mar,2021

Current

Provision for expenses
Provision for income tax

74.72 3.38

Total Non-Current Provisions 74.72 3.38

14 Revenue From Operations

(tin Lacs)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Sale of Products (Including Excise Duty)
Sales of Services
Other Operating Revenues

19,898.80 43,172.77

161.61
Total Income 19,898.80 43,334.38

15 Other Income

(t in Lacs)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Intrest Income
Intrest on Income Tax Refund
Transportation Income
Late Payment Income

34.13

3.44

43.00

25.23
Total Income 37.57 68.23

XXHXX
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16 Cost of Traded Goods
in lacs)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Purchase of Gas

Local Purchase of Gas 18,359.79 40,635.28

Import Purchase of Gas

Other Operating Expenses 1,436.69 2,073.66

Total Cost of Traded Goods 19,796.48 42,708.95

17 Employee Benefits Expense
(K In Lacs)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Reimbursement to Directors 0.39 0.24

Total Employee Benefits Expense 0.39 0.24

18 Other Expenses
{* in Lacs)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Bank Charges 0.48 1.78
Statutory Audit Fees 2.36 2.07
Intrest on Income Tax - 0.40
Legal & Professional Expenses 112.83 612.09
Other Expenses 1.72 0.89
Total Other Expenses 117.39 617.22

19 EARNING PER SHARE

in lacs)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Profit attributable to equity holders for {ÿ*):

Basic earnings 16.65 57.31
Adjusted for the effect of dilution 16.65 57,31

Weighted average number of Equity Shares for:
Basic EPS 50,000 50,000
Adjusted for the effect of dilution 50,000 50,000

Earnings Per Share (ÿ):
Basic 33.29 114.61
Diluted 33.29 114.61

20 PAYMENT TO AUDITORS

in Lacs)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
For statutory audit 2.36 2.07
For other services - -
Total 2.36 2.07

21The balances of sundry debtors, creditors, loans & advances and deposits are subject to confirmation. Provision for all
liabilities is adequate in opinion of the Company.
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22 SEGMENT INFORMATION
The Company has single reportable business segment Hence, no separate information for segment wise disclosure is
given in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 108.

23 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

As per the Indian Accounting Standard-24 on "Related Party Disclosures", list of related parties identified of the Company

are as follows.
(a) Parent Entity

Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited (100%)

(b) Key Managerial Personnel:
Shri Rajesh Sivadasan (From 26 Sep 2017 onwards)

Shri Samir Biswal (From 18 Dec 2015 onwards)

Shri Jayesh Dave (From 18 Dec 2015 to 30 June 2019)
Shri Sandeep Dave (From 22 Sep 2017 onwards)
Miss Meena Bhatt - Independent Director (From 10June 2021onwards)

(c) Transactions* with related parties during the year as per Indian Accounting Standard - 24 on "Related Party
Disclosures" are as follows:__

___
_ in Lacs)

Name of Related Party & Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21

Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Ltd. (Holding Company)
Share capita! money
Expenditure Reimbursement Received
Purchase
Reimbursement of expenses (Taxes and necessary Fees
paid on our behalf)

18,517.83

81.08

40,739.76

1,981.09

Other Expenses 71,61 594.12

GPPC
Key Managerial Personnel

Reimbursement to Directors 0.39

267.03

0.24

* The above transactions are inclusive of all taxes, wherever applicable.

(d) Details of Outstanding Balance with Related Parties: (ÿin Lacs)

Name of Related Party 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Ltd. (Holding Company)

Account Payable
Key Managerial Personnel

Account Receivable
Account Payable

162.73 1,690.44

24 The company has not received any intimation from its vendor regarding their status under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises DevelopmentAct,.2006 and hence disclosers, if any, required under the act are not made.



25 Financial Ratio

Particiiiars Numerator Denominator 2021-22 2020-21 %of
variance

Explanationfor change inthe ratioby

rnorethan 25%
Liquidity Ratio
Current Ratio (times) Current Assets Current Liabilities 1.13 1.03 9% -

Soivency Ratio
Debt-Equity Ratio (times)

Debt Service Coverage
Ratio (times)

Current & Non-Current Borrowing+Lease
Liabilities
Net Profit after taxes + Depreciation &
Amortisation Expenses + Finace Costs -
Other income +Taxes

Total Equity

Interest + Lease Payments+
Principal Repayments

- -

:

o

o Not Applicable

NotApplicable

Profitability ratio

Net Profit Ratio {%)

Return on Equity Ratio (%)

Return on Capital

employed (%)

Return on investment (%}

Profit After Tax

Profit After Tax

Net Profit after taxes + Depreciation &

Amortisation Expenses + Finace Costs -
Other Income +Taxes

Income generated from investments

Total Revenue from
Operations

Average Shareholder's Equity

Tangible Net Worth + Total
Debt + Deferred Tax Liability

Weighted average invested
funds

0.13%

332.94%

-13.99%

0.00%

0.08%

1146.10%

8.50%

0.00%

58%

-71%

-265%

0%

Higher due to increase in gas sale price

duringthe year
Decrease due to lower sale during the
period
Decrease due to lower sale during the

period

Not Applicable

Utilization Ratio
Trade Receivables
turnover ratio (times)

Revenue from operations Average Trade Receivables 85.54 28.73 198% Increased as company has recorded
Sales/Purchases only for first 7.5 months

inventory turnover ratio

(times)
Cost of natural gas purchased + Changes

in inventories

Average Inventory (Gas) - - 0%

Trade payables turnover

ratio (times)
Cost of natural gas purchased Average Trade Payables (Gas)

includingtransmission
98.93 22.44 341% Increased as company has recorded

Sales/Purchases only for first 7.5 months

Net capita! turnover ratio
(times)

Revenue from Operations Working Capital 206.13 519.54 -60%

A
Depreased-ÿs company has recorded
5a only for first 7.5 months

* />'-ÿ>*j ÿ ''A ?
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26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS FAIR VALUE AND RISK MEASUREMENTS
A. Financial Instruments by category and their fair value___

;
_ inIn lacs)

Carrying amount Fair value

As at 31st March 2022
FVTPL FVTOCI Amotised Cost Total

Level 1-
Quoted price

Inactive
markets

Level 2 -
Significant
observable

Inputs

Level 3 •

Significant

unobservable
Inputs

Total

Financial assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 604.45 604,45

Total financial assets . . 604.45 604.45 • - ÿ .
Financial liabilities
Other financial liabilities

- Current 489.41 489.41
Total financial liabilities 0 - 489.41 489.41 -

ft In Lacs)
Carrying amount Fair value

As at 31st March 2021
FVTPL FVTOCI Amotised Cost Total

Level 1-
Quoted price

Inactive
markets

Level 2 -
Significant
observable

inputs

Level 3 ÿ

Significant

unobservable
inputs

Total

Financial assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,163.79 1,163.79
Total financial assets - . 1,163.79 1,163.79 .
Financial liabilities
Other financial liabilities

- Current 649.85 649.85
Total financial liabilities - - 649.85 649.85 - - - -
There were no financial Instruments except equity shared issued on the date of incorporation,

8. Financial risk management

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:
(i) Credit risk

(II) Liquidity risk

(ill) Market risk

(i) Credit risk
Credit risk Is the risk that a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument will fail to perform or fail to pay amounts due causing financial loss to the
company. The potential activities where credit risks may arise Include from cash and cash equivalents, derivative financial instruments and deposits with
financial Institutions and principally from credit exposures to customers relating to outstanding receivables. The maximum credit exposure associated with
financial assets Is equal to the carrying amount.

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as the Company makes Investment In deposits with banks having good credit rating only. Credit risk on the
receivable is limited as the customers of the company has good credit rating and Company has BG against the sales.

(II) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled
by delivering cash or another financial asset. The payable comprises primarily of amounts due to GSPC, the holding company where no liquidity risk
is perceived.

The company's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents and receivable.

O,



Exposure to liquidity risk
The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and undiscounted._ in lacs)

31-Mar-22
Contractual cash flows

Carrying „ , . Less than 12 ,„ ,_ More than 5
Total , 1-2years 2-5 years

amount months years
Non-derivative financial llabii
Current financial liabilities

ties
489.41 489.41 489.41

Total 489.41 489.41 489.41

in lacs)
Contractual cash flows

31-Mar-21 Carrying
amount

Total
Less than 12

1-2years 2-5 years
months

More than 5
years

Non-derivative financial liabilities
Current financial liabilities 649.85 649.85 649.85
Total 649.85 649.85 649.85 -
(III) Market risk
Market risk Is the risk or uncertainty arising from possible market price movements and their Impact on the present/future performance of a business. The
market risks Include price risk, currency risk and interest rate risk. Since the company does not purchase any inventory directly from market, there Is no market
risk perceived. Further, functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupees. Since there are no foreign currency transactions, no currency risk is perceived. As
Company has not taken any loans, so no interest rate risk Is perceived.

27 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The Company's objectives when managing capital are to:

- safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders, and

The board of directors seeks to maintain a balance between the higher returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and the
advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position.

28 As at the balance sheet date, Company has reviewed the carrying amounts of Its assets and found that there is no Indication that those assets
have suffered any impairment loss. Hence, no such Impairment loss has been provided.

29 The Company has exercised its contractual right of suspension of Gas Supply under SFA on account of failure of payment in part by HNGIL
Subsequently, NCLT has paased an order admitting application for initiating CRIP in respect of HNGIL. The IRP prefeered an InterimApplication
before NCLT, Koikatta against various suppliers seeking direction against the company to not suspend the gas supply under SFA. The matter Is still
placed for hearing before NCLT and accordingly the matter Is still sub judice.

30 Previous year figures have been reclassified or regrouped wherever necessary.

For, GSPC Energy Limited.

For KPSJ & Associates LLP
CharteredAccountants
F.R.No. 124845W/W100209

Safnlr BIswal
Director
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—ÿ Director
DIN: 07950594

(Prakash Parakh)
Partner
M.No. 039946

Place : Ahmedabad
Date: 24th May 2022
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